T

B el

[ ML



B AN

¢

!FW.F

!
" *m#*( @@1

ih

.Iull

¥ Offices CITh!

MR e o "J.l'-'r!.-,l‘tﬂﬁ ¢ inkrd
iu & J,hu,.. VYR ;{m.-ﬁ' R T

jwereiswept

L arge ed e

for: buggmg

ﬁi&. ‘W#*éﬁl‘é 1;:;*@11 :j-g,“l 3%‘”% \

devicesui% §

Fap s Ay 1&1"”‘14:"%*"_1

i

Telephone and other bugging de-_
vices were considered for use by,
#the Johanneshurg City Cnuncil's:

"security department, the Hiem '

:-rstrawcnmmissmn heard. yeate.r-
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":ﬂﬁ A witness) Mr,Faple Naude, 5"
technical officer jn'the 'security*
Ydepartment, also sald.that the

Civic Centre first-floor office of.]

-

R }'f tening devices. N
;{'f’ 2 .+ » Calculators |

Fo

# + @ Picture by John Hogg,

Informant ‘did not get:

a cent’ for documents

The key witness at the Hiemstra £ ;

Comumission hearings vesterday
gaid be had ¥not received a
cent” from The Star for baving :
given the newspaper officlal
Johannosbyrg Clity Councl] doe-
uments which exposed spy rings
in the security department

While being cross-examioed
by Mr Gilbert Marcus, for vari-
pus parties inclediong Cosatu, Mr
Hannes Gouws revealed the
name of the couneil official in
whoin be had confided

He said that he had spoken to
Mr Tony Thompson, a8 senior of-
ficial in the security depart-
ment, about giving Information
to the media »

“I spoke to him and he said I
had two options One was to go
to the newspapers and the other
10 Mr Manie Venter, the towa
clerk,” \

In earlier testimony, Mr
Gouws had sald he had been un-
able to see Mr Venter and had
consualted a “genior council offi
oial” S T d .

He had then taken the decl-

slon to band the documents to
The Star ¢k

Cross-examined by Mr H
Boramann, for Mr M Hennig, a
former operative, Mr Gouws
sald he had not written to Mr
Venter because he knew “from
the experience of other people”
that replies were ravely re-
celved from Mr Venter |

He had also oot spoken to My
John Pearce, director of public
safety, “because he is a friend,
of Mr Frik Barpard”, **

A week later (in March) he

had given the documentation to

The 8tar, Reportors hmt gono to
lils kome in Natal,

+ thevleader*of the opposition in 1

the e¢ounci could  have been
jugged * TV NG Ty Ty,
* He told Mr Justice Hiemstrag

i,sitting with Mr W van den Berg,,
i that he had been been asked to

sweep offices on the first ﬂnur

afor, bugging <devices and had’

found a cable for an extra tele-!
phone connectlon which he ad—-’-’
rmutted ecould have been used to'
ylisten to conversations in offices”
un the floor ¥ ’ '
' When he hesitated in answer,
ing questions from Mr Lotter.
Wepener, leading evidence for
the commission, he was assured
that he did not have to give ans-,
wers that would incriminate
him and that he would be pro-”
tected from being disadvan-
taged by appearing before ﬂ'-lEr
{HNIMISKI0N

Mr Naude said that recently
Mr Frik Barnard, the deputy
chief of the department, and Mr
Tony Thompson, also of the de-
partment, had asked hin to 1M
vestigate the acquisition of his«

He said he had obtained buogss
ging devices from a company
and had taken them to Mr Har-r
nard to be looked at.

The devices could be built
into felephones and pocket cal-
culators and he had seen one in-
a pen

He sald he thought Mm
Thompson had reguested the*

looking into of the purchase of- ||

such devices, but that Mr Bars
Jard had known i

He had seen “about three"
such devices on a desk in Mr
Barnard's office, but could not'
say to whom they belonged On
one occasion he had built a hug-ﬂ
ging device on the instruetion of’
Mr Gouws, who had given him
money for the parts. « .

~rt* Mr:t Naude also testlfied he

had been introduced to Comv

‘mandant Kotze, of Witwaters-

rand Command, SADF, by Mr
Barnard at the Johannesburg
Fort early one evening Mr
Naude could not glve a date

' He was asked by Comman-
dant Kotze if he had knowledge'
of checking offices fur bistening’

devices i
A fow doye Intur. he was told!
by Mr Barnard to sweep Comy

mandant Kotze's offlces He didﬁ
not find anything but, on anotherig)

oceasion, plcked up signals from,
a building next to the offices &

Mr Nauwde had also detected,
slgnals which could indicate =°
bugging device in the telephone:
system at the commandant’s of4!
fices Mr Naude reported each!
incident to Mr Barnard and was
told that Commandant Kutzf.i,'
would take care of i, 1

In answer to a question, Mr)
Naude sald Mr Barnard had;
asked him if Brigadier Visger 31
telephone could be bugged ;

He did not know if this was,

with the knowledge of Brigadier |
- Visser,
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7 Arwitness! Mr:Fame;Naude; a*" '

| ftechmcaluaffmen*m** the TSEEUI‘It
H departmentmalao saidy that, the
! CleEaCEHtI‘E“ﬂI‘St’ fioor, office of

[vthahlaader %ofr the 1opposition’ '

the., council could - h
H:buggEd'ﬁ-f ;;.Lﬁ'.r ,-w' oy tjpa?F bEEn

1 ¢ %
Lok '{1“*3‘:-4

s, 1€ told Mr Juatma H r
ﬁalttmg :mth Mr 1ematra

. thatﬁ‘hef‘had baan been asked to
{%rswer.ap ‘officés ‘on tthe first floor

ﬁﬁfound.,aa*cabla for: all extra tala-‘]
aphuna;canneatmn awhlch he ad-
/ E;Itttei cguld have: been “used t
y11Sten: to aanvaraatlon
, unrthe floor: ™ ¢ - ., » uffm:as
| Whan he hemtated In answam
- ing_ quaatmns frumi Mr ~Lotter:
Wapanar leading -évidence . for
" the commuission, he was assured
¢ that he ‘did not have 'to g1ve ans-
wers ' that: would Incriminate
him and that he would be pro-°
! tected , from being disadvan-
taged’ by appearing befnre tha:
by rcnﬁmﬁsmn
" Mr Naude-said-that trecantl )
- Mr Frik .Barnard, th A‘Edaput;
. chief of the dapartment and Mr
{- Tnny Thumpsnn alaa af the de-r
4 partment, had aake Im 1o m-g
nﬂ?EStlgﬂtﬂ' the acqu clrElaa of hs-,

temn e
g vlg?ﬁ‘ s tﬁ!l"f LR R [
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Talephun efand afhan, bi.*fg éxﬁﬁj da—
vices' wera considéred for use by
 the Jﬂhannasburg 1City Cﬂunﬂll’S;
/ aecurlty department the Hiém-
. stra *Gummlssmn -heard Jyester-
.-n

‘W Van den’ Berg,u

af I :ﬂl:guggmgardewces and '’ had®
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Ha said he had abtamed bug- i
ging davlces from a company

,.and had taken thé’fﬁ fo Mr Bar-?
{ nard to be looked, at’ * a
' The devices cﬁ‘uld be “bhult

y mtu telaphnnes and pocket cal-v
. culators and heﬁ had sean one 1n~

- He -sald he th *

s Du ht I’i"f[lf'1
THompson 'had- requesgtad thel
. lookingynto of the purchase of-}-

fsuch davmaa but that |
,nard had kna 2 Mr Bar—* }

L 'l

- He had. seen, “ahout threa”
such devices an a dask n Mr
Barnard’s nffma' but could’ not:
say to whom they.belonged/On?
one occasion he had built a bug—
ging device on the mstruction of’
Mr Gouws, who' had given him_
money sefor.the parts.tt tey ¢ o3
; .aMrd'uN aude:alsortestified~he”
had been introduced - to Com?

' mandant ‘Kotze, - of ‘Witwaters-
rand Command, SADF, by Mr
" Barnard at the “‘Jahanneaburg*
Fort aarly onhe «a-.ﬂs.ranmg’tl Mr-
Naude éould'not give a dater  °

He was asked by Cumman—=
dant Kotze if ‘he’ had knawledga+
of checking-offices for llatanmg'?

devices -+ ¢ ?
A few daya later,"he Was told:

by Mr Barnard ta aweep Comy,
manﬂant*’Kotze s offices~He" dlgn
 not fmd anything but, on anothe
" occasion, picked up algnals fromi.
a.building next to the offices c{:

-'—H'F_

Mr Naude had also detecte
aignals which could . indicate a
buggmg device 1n the talaphonau
system at the commandant’s of -
fices Mr Naude reported aach'
 incident to Mr Barnard and waas
 told that Commandant . Katz

wnuld take care of 1t . & . ;
. In answer to a quesfion, Mr-

Naude said. Mr Barnard Mhad

I ¥

“asked hum if . Br1gad1arﬁ.}71%s& siff

talaphana could be.bugged., ° oy |1 .
Hepndid, not :know ,if; this,was,
with the knawledga of Brlgadmrg

Visser _
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-* " By Janet Heard-= *

- The amendment to the Admuis-
sion of Advocates Bill was an
- “unnécessary compromise” be-
tween'the two opposing. views 1n
the profession-and would not
satisfy either of them, advocate
Lewis Goldblatt, the chairman
of the Johannesburg Bar Couneil
, Said-yesterday. , s
Mr Goldblatt, was reacting to
| a Bill.passed' in Parliament last !

Latini:a.necessary-credit forjlaw -
J-students;.who .wish to:study as
| advoecates, .and higher grade
+ matrie Latin will now suffice
There are groupmgs that be-
heve a high standard of Latin
should-be maintained and others
{ Who believe it could. be done
away with completely

Mr Goldblatt said - “Higher

grade matric Latin 1s of t0o low- -chairman of the Pretoria ‘Bar |

a standard to enable a person:
who passes it to-understand ade-
quately the old Roman ‘Dutch

text 'It ‘also”still "puts™a- Stum- .*Very important role in the study=

bhing block1n' the way of.people ’
who have.never.done Latin ‘at

Y

week' which 'no ‘longer ‘mdkes trepace

+standard of Latin should bed

~ —— Py Th * Waay .
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vocate

Jections to Latin was that most
schools did not offer, it and in
thé Transvaal not one black ]
school offered the subject. B
Professor Francors Venter,\a
the president of the Society of
Umversity Teachers’ of Law,,
said a resolution, was passed by ]
the 'deans of all faculties that’
imposing statutory requiret)}
meénts compelhing law graduates’:
fo study Latin ‘'was'an “unwar:*’
ranted 113}2&1:{&};31}5&’:& with’ the_ .
Autongmy F 1k Taeuibies’ *, 1.3
. Views differ among. academy,
1e lawyers about the lmportancey|
of teaching ‘Latin to'law stu-
dents; but we are all agreed that,
there 1s no more jyustification for
statutory compulsion in the casep)|
of Latin than m respect of core,,
legal disciplines” | o3

f T ! ! “; :_il:
Mr-William 'de’ Villiers,” the?
b

Council, which believes a highL

maintained, said Latin played az

of old 13qmﬁn‘qutc}g;authurltles,ﬂ
and. the lowering of Latin re-

quireme
move, for

nts was.a_‘negative
the profession- .

g He said one of the biggest,ob- |
- ] S Laasn, “ﬁw_'.]
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denies ‘atrocities’ Involvement l

LONDON ~ Advocate Sam Maritz, [ KIN BENTLEY | Weekblad had reported, following an inter-
counsel for policemen alleged by self- as being Involved In the alloged murd f' view with C“Etmle' that hﬁ“’aﬂ thed,}%adir
confessed hit-squad commander Dirk Sizwe I%nndlle of PurteEli:aglfethmur TE e sgc;:;ﬁ%%n;genﬁu{v;; fl?lltlf‘lul%- P
Coetzee to have been implicated m Yesterday Coetzee agreed he was not ze?iza;greed with Iihe judge that it was L
, security police ‘atrocities’, denied the real “hit-man” of the hit-squad base at" hntrue that hus group at Viakplaas formed
their involvementto the Harms Com- Vlakplaas This, he said was a Capt Koos the “core” of the hit-squad operations and I

mission yesterday , Vermeulen who, he has testified, shot dead  that Vlakplaas was the headquarters of the |
Among those named by Coetzee in a ° three people murder squads. ' .
week of evidence are the present and for- Mr Justice Lows Harms pointed out that [JCoetzee yesterday contested a claim by |
mer commissioners of police, generals Jo-  in his evidence Coetzee had mentioned the Maritz that Sipho Mtimkulu of Port Eliza- |
han van der Merwe and Johan Coetzee. shooting of three former ANC men then beth was in good health when released k
During cross-examination Maritz found working for the police In each case, he from detention on QOctober 20 1981 b
several apparent contradictions of state- said, Vermeulen allegedly pulled the He said that Mtimkulu, on s release, |
ments Coetzee made earher, as well as  trigger. ' was given thalum poison 1n a fruit-drink |}
failure to corroborate evidence of two oth- Untrue ‘ which paralysed him 1 i
' er former alleged hit-squad members e mae Lo Maritz said Mtimkulu was discharged
Maritz, “Your stories are totally ridic- Coetzee said while he headed the hit- from prison on October 20, but only disap-
ulous.” | squad at Vlakplaas, other members were peared in April the following year Coetzee
Coetzee, “They are 100% correct.” “selected”, including Vermeulen When the Said that lmmEdlﬂtElf’ after lus release he IE
Maritz stated eéarlier that then Colonel judge asked why a security chief, Brig landed up in hospital, AL
Nick van Rensburg of the Port Elizabeth  Arthur Flemungfon, was nof named as 5 A el case agamnst the Minister of Po- :
Security branch (now a brigadier) would murderer, Coetzee said he never testified 11ce was pending, he said On a second visit £
also deny that he received R7 000 which  that Flemington killed anyone i to Groote Schuur Mtimkulu disappeared ‘
Coetzee claimed was obtained from the In earlier evidence, Coefzee said he was Maritz said it was on record that Mtim- |
sale of a mimbus stolen from a Uitenhage not the leader of the hit s uads, but led kulu had recuperated or was on the way to |
trade union. them “if Vlakplaas was involved”, Mr Jus- recu rating when he left the country on |
Van Rensburg was also cited by Coetzee tice Harms said Jacques Pauw of Vrye April 14 1982, |
o W e T e Ialllannnni i ... el dem —aeead
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LONDON - The
scventh day of the
Harms Commssion

hearing began on
Monday with Mr
IDhrk Coetzee Tacing

accusations that he
was *“‘dishonest’ and
making up stories as
he went along

There were more sharp
exchanges between Mr

SOWETAN Wednesday May 2 1990

Coetzee ‘mad
stories’ - claim

_HARMS-——

—PROBE—]

NTO

—HIT |

Sam

Maritz, represending

vanous policemen, and

=3

Coctzee at the heaning 1n
the makeshift courtroom

n the South African Em-
bassy

Marltiz charged that
“your problem s that
your storics are fancies of
your own"’

He had earlicr pointed
out contradicions in
Coctzee's evidence to the
Commission and his
revelations to a joumnalist

after fleeing South Alries
last year

Much of the argument
revolved  arosnd e
whercabouts of Almond
Nofomela, an alleged hit-
squad member, in the
days before the killing of
Gniffiths Mxenge i No
vember 1981

Nofomela

Mariiz pomnted out that

Cocizee had 101d the jour-
nalist he had ashed for

Nofomels to be sent to
Durban to assist with the
casc

However, he had smd
in his evidence that
Nofomela was already n
Durban when he (Coct-
zee) arnved there Coel-
zee deflended lumsell by
snyng the inerdents had
taken place 10 years be
fore and ke had to depend

e

entirely on his memory i

He sald that Il he had
access to cenain police
documenis he could get

s story **100 percent*’
Mantz also disputed

the former police cap
tmin’s assertion that the
secunty  branch  were
above the law He pointed
out that from 1981 to
1989, a towl of 208
comminal  cases were
brought against secunty
policemen, and 21 were
found pwity

Coctzee Indicated that
the fact that only 21 were
found guilty supporied his
argument, and sard he
would like 10 see whal the
charges were  “‘They
could just as well have
been drunken dnving *’
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Newspaper editor - |
to appear in court

Mr Max du Preez, editor of o
Vrye Weekblad, has been sum-
moned to appear in court on ) .
June 19 and 20 on two charges ' ' -
under the Protection of Infor-
mation Act. ' ™

A spokesman for the news- "
paper said today that the >
charges related to a report on S
February 2 about the Unmiversity ‘
of Stellenbosch Institute for So-
viet Studies and the National
Intelligence Service. — Staff
Reporter.
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By Cathy Stagg

Mrs Winnie Mandela told a
group of young men that
they were not fit to be alive,
the Rand Supreme Court
heard yesterday

With these words, Mr Kenneth
Kgase (31) began a description
of a sertes of interrogations and
beatings that he and three other
young meh allegedly endured at
Mrs Mandela’s home at 585
Diepkloof Extension, Soweto

He was testifying at the tnal
of Mr Jerry Vusit Musi Richard-
son (41) of Orlando West

At the start of tus tnal, before
Mr Justice B 0’'Donovan and
two assessors, Mr Richardson
pleaded not guilty to four counts
of kidnapping, five of assault
with intent to commut grievous
bodily harm, one of attempted
murder and one of murder

No explanation

The murder charge arises
from the death of James “Stom-
pie” Mokets: Seipet (14) No plea
explanation was given

Mr Kgase said he had hved at
the Methodist Church manse in
Orlando West with 16 to 18 other
people There was often confhet
vetween groups from different
areas Mr Kgase, who worked

or the chureh, said Stompie had

not 1dentified with any group
and a rumour had cireculated

that he was an “mpimpt” (police
mformer)

He said that on the might of
December 29 1983 he was play-
ing cards with Stompie, Mr
Barend Thabiso (20) and Mr Ga-
briel Pelo Mekgwe

Someone burst into the lounge
and ordered them into the k-
chen, where he saw a tall, well-
built man, whom he now knew
as Jerry Richardson Everyone
from the manse was rounded up
and driven to Diepkloof Exten-
sion It a bus, where they were

 taken nto a house with a swimn-
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Grieving mother . .
pleaded not guilty to Stompie’s murder and 10 other charges.

ming pool and a spa bath

Mr Kgase said that after free-
dom songs had been sung, he
was separated from the others
and interrogated

Then supper was served Mr
Kgase said he had difficulty eat-
ing because he was scared and
the food was badly prepared

He said more people arrived
before Mrs Mandela entered the
raom “There was an intense
quetness,” Mr Kgase said Mrs
Mandela then said they were not
fit to be alive, he said

Mr Kgase said Xoliswa, a
woman who lived at the manse,
accused him, a Mr Mono and Mr

rh

-

Mrs Joyce Seipei outside the Rand Supreme Court, where she testified ab
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Mekgwe of sleeping with the
Rev Paul Verryn She also ac-
cused Stompie of selling out
comrades who were killed by
police 1n Parys, he said

Mr Kgase said Stomple had
also complained about sexual

misconduct.

He said Mrs Mandela then
grabbed him by the hair and
punched lum and asked him how
he could have been so Irrespon-
sible as to let the alleged sexual
rmisconduct continue

Ste then went over to Stom-
pie, he said, and grabbed lum by
the shoulder and interrogated
him about using cameras to spy

e« ar 1

L)

EcEY D,
et
IfFll.ltl.t..._L

A
-]

e

|‘ o - ! t .
L Y™ Jurﬂ..h{m..lﬁ.‘.ﬁ ..t._ . _r.””..._ ;

o

-

- L

- ™
E !
) -

ol
- \, . &

Ited me, man tells court

on everyone Stompie said he
knew nothing about this, Mr
Kgase sard After each person
had been mterrogated by Mrs
Mandela, she asked for sjam-
boks, the court heard He was
then beaten up

Punched .

Mr Kgase said Mr Richardson
was the first person to touch
him, but many other people had

jotned 1n

He was punched, lifted up
above shoulder height and
dropped to the floor, stamped on
and lt with an empty bottle

out identifying the body of her son

Two people had plastic bags,
but when they tried to push
Stompie’s and Mr Mekgwe’s
faces mto them, Mr Richardson
stopped them, saying that was
enough for that night, Mr Kgase

said
In earlier evidence, Dr Patni-

c1a Klepp said Dr J W C Cook
had performed a post-mortem
examination on an unidentified
youth on January 13 last year
and a month later

After discussing newspaper
reports, he had wondered if 1t
could have been Stompie, she
said The next day another post-
mortem examination was per-
formed

@®Picture by John Hegg

The cause of death was given
as penetrating, mncised wounds
of the neck, and bruising under
the skin Two of the three
wounds had been caused by a
double-bladed object, she said

Outlining the sequence of evi-
dence, Mr Chris van Vuuren, for
the State, said Mr L A Ikaneng
would testify on the attempted
murder charge, alleging Mr Ri-
chardson stabbed him with the
blade of a pair of garden shears

It 1s alleged that Stompie was
murdered on January 1 or 2 last
year His body was found on
January 6 1 the veld between
Noordgesig and New Canada

The hearing continues

tompie Mr Jerry Richardson has

-
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Star’s informant is accus

Mr Gouws, who gave docu-
ments about the spies to The
Star, was interviewed by Mr
Chris Erasmus, the Harms Com-
mission secretary, and Colonel
Johan Wright, an investigating

Command, and a Mr Bezwden-
hout, his bodyguard, had been
present 1n Angel’s Bar at the
Cardiff Arms Hotel in Johannes-
burg at the time he spoke to Mr
Greyiing Earlier evidence was
that the hotel 15 owned by cty

14
13
arties, about liaison between
14 By Norman Chandler, m:.. SAP, security forces and the
13 Lomse Burgers The council’s security department
..“M and Helen Grange Hiemstra *] was a2 go between,” Mr
, . Henmg said
17 || The key witness 1 the Fiem- - |comission A tahing will probably be
mw Gouws, was interviewed yes- S— Mﬂmu today Eaﬂwmwﬁﬂ umr_wa
a4 || terday by Harms CommiS- tes acensed him of lymg They Wmﬁmmﬂwwﬁmnﬂ p:mm:n:mn
28 || sion officials after he had sa1d he had told half-truths by Mr Marcus about his know-
completed his evidence regarding information he had ledge of the infiltration of the
about spy rings 1n the Jo- heard about Dr Webster's assas- Fyve Freedoms Forum as well
hannesburg City Council. sination Mr Gouws demed this  as abont the Freedom Charter
He has clammed that activist  Mr Gouws admitted to Mr  Mr Hennig, who earher said
n || David Webster was shot dead by Justice V G Hiemstra that there  he had a “measure of expertise”
s || a member of a special unit had been four people present due to his traiming in the SADF
r || made up of military and mumer- when he heard from Mr Dick and s background, could not
- || pal employees as well as imph- Greyling that a Mr Paul de answer questions on the history
g || cating the SADF’s Civil Co-oper- Swardt had killed Dr Webster of the ANC, and linked the Free
- |} ation Bureau in iis activities In earhier evidence he had not  dom Charter — which he did not
, mentioned that Commandant know had been unbanped 1n 1984
6 Murders Theuns Kotze, of Witwatersrand — to orgamsations such as the

FFF and Black Sash He said
their acceptance or discussion
of 1t meant they supported the
ANC’s aims and objectives

* Sinister

officer attached to the SA Po- councillor Mrs Desiree Simpson. Asked about a profile on Mr
lice His attorney, Mr Lawley  Commandant Kotze yesterday Murray Hofmeyr, JCI chairman
Shein, was present. urged the press not to photo- at that time and now chairman

The Harms Commuission is 1o~ graph him. It 15 understood that of Argus Holdings Ltd, Mr Hen-

vestigating alleged politically
motivated murders and 18 at
present hearing evidence in
Londen it 1s hikely {o resume
sittings 1n Pretoria next week.
Before Mr Gouws completed
his evidence to the Hiemstra
probe — which was sithing for
the 11th day yesterday investi-
gating The Star’s revelations of
a spy ring 1n the council's secu-
rity department — lawyers act-
ing for the SADF and other par-

when he gives evidence, an ap-
plication is to be made to Mr
Justice Hiemstra for this to be
made a commission rule

Yesterday Mr Martin Henmg,
who was recalled to the stand
for the fourth time, refused to
name several Security Police of-
ficers to whom he had suppled
data gathered by s informa-
tion-gathering section.

He had been asked by Mr G
Marcus, for Cosatu and other

Laughter, then some cross words

nig said it transpired that Mr
Hofmeyr was regarded as “apo-
Iitical” as he had not made “any
controversial comments” during
an FFF meeting at which the
Freedom Charter was discussed

“You draw no inference from
the fact that Mr Hoimeyr was
present at this meeting?” asked
Mr Marcus “You however draw
the most simster inferences pos-
sible when 1t suits you ™

Mr Henmpg said he had jomned
the council as an assistant secu-
rity officer He had been told
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Mr Hannes Gouws {left), a key witness in the Hiemstra Commission, on his way to being
mterviewed by Harms Commussion secretary Mr Chris Erasmus (nght) and inveshguting officer
Colonel Johan Wright (centre, facing camero).

himself as guahfied to momtor

political organisations
“Yes,” said Mr Henmg

threat,” sard Mr Henmg 1n reply
to questiommng by Mr Mareus

He claimed the FFF had

@ Picture by Ken Oosterbroek

to the commission a city council
document, written by an un-
named 1nformer, which claimed

Cross-exammation of Johannes- Mr Justice V G Hiemstra, chaw-  about the position and was later These included the FFF, End  threatened a boycott of the mu- the FFF had in fact called for
burg City Council spy handler man of the commission. mterviewed by deputy securily  Conseription Campaiga, Black nieipal elections 1n 1988 - whites to register as voters

Mr Martin Henmg by Mr Gil-  Later, Mr Henmg was repn- durector Mr Frik Barnard. Sash and Jodac Others Were  an. oo s new . Mr Henmg said 1n re-exam-
hert Marcas, appeanag for varl- manded by Mr Marcus for judg-  His job had been to “momtor  black trade umons, the pames of ... 0o Hm_u m n_HmE 90" pation by Mr D Fine, SC, for the
ous groups inecluding Cosatu, ing the relevance of questions white leftist groups and Liaise  which he could not recall. mH._E FFF had mw CoiL € mnﬂnum commussion, he did not regard
started with some hilarity at the puttohim. . with the security services” - Decisions to infiltrate had tive and that i mm&w”m”mw_mw.ﬁw as “very serious” an assault on a

Hiemsira Commission yester-
day when Mr Henmg was asked
whether he could sctually see

Mr Marcus said, loudly: “I
will judge the relevance of these
questions, Mr Hennig ”

Asked for his quahfications,
Mr Henmpg said he had atiended
“certain SADF courses”, but de-

—m

been made by a group compris-
ing Mr Nic Roestof, Mr Johan
Beetge, Mr Piet Assenmacher
and himself Ex-security chief

{ween the two,” he added

Mr Henmg regarded 1t as “un
lawful” for people to he urged to

guard who had teargas sprayed
tn his face Evidence was led
earlier that the guard — a shop
steward for a municipal trade

the lawyer. .¢ -~ . 54 At one stage, Mr Hennig re- chned to answer the question. = |
_ Peering around a number of ferred to Mr Marcus as “Mr -~ “Are you refusing to answer Brigadier Jan Visser and Mr boycott elections union — was teargassed 1n his
other legal representatives, Mr Maguus”. Heated mteraction be-- me?” asked Mr Marcus. * = = Barnard had not heen party to  He clauned to have proof that watehman's hut.

¥ oA~ ¥ A

tween the two continced * .. “I cannot answer you. © _-% the motivation of such actions.

throughout the cross-examina- “ Mr Marcus then asked Mr <te~“The FFF was mfiltrated be- methods” but after protracted

‘%2 . .% Henmg whether he regarded £ cause it possibly posed a argument, Mr Marcus produced

the FFIE bad used “unlawful

“If he had been hospitalised
or died, then i1t would have been <
serious,” Mr Henntg added.

Henmig replied. “If I want to s
| ¢ There was laughter from ;
, | everyone in the room, including tion.: it :
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Mr HANNES Gouws .
t_he man who blew the
lid 1_1!]" Jﬂhannesburg’s
Municipal spjeg - was
Yesterday accused of
Hing and telling
s¢cond-hang stories’’,
* The Hiemsiry Com-
mission heard lawyers ac-
ting for the South African
Defence Force and other
Parties, accyge Gouws of
SPreading falsehoods and
by doing s had “become
the Dirk Coetzee of the

g

dence

0 Mr Justice VG
Hiemstra, assisted by Mr

W van dep Berg, who s

Mvestigating 77,0 Star’s
revelations ing

ler of Dcﬁ:ncc, Gouws
said the conversation he
had in 4 bar of . Johan-
nesburg hotel - where he
hadbh::ard that Dy David
COSier was killed b

Mr Pauj de Swards - l{::u:;:i1
been atlended by Com-
mandant Theuns Kotze
of (he W:lwalcramnci

- r""'"'
252

cuws told the Com-
mission last week only of
Greyhing n the bar, He
was accused yesterday by

Roux of telling half-
truths,

Roux put 1t to Gouws
that he had asked Kotze
what he should say at the
Hiemstra  Commission.
The meeting had taken
placc 1 the ‘‘Angels
Bar”’ at the Cardiff Arms
Hotel.

“Dr Webster’s name
came up 1 the conversa-
Lon, Greyling had
brought up his name,”
said Roux

*That 1s correct,”
replicd Gouws, who
reiterated  that Greyling
had said Mr Paul dc
Swardt had shot Webster

“I was amazed,’” said
Gouws, who added he un-
derstood that Greyhing
had heard about the
shooling from  other
“differcnt’’ people.

Roux said Greyling
had said that he had heard
the mformation from
someone whose name be-
gan with the letier 'S’
and, in tum, ‘S’ had heard
about a person named ‘P’
who had also heard about
the Webster death

“Under oath, I said |
had heard about the
shooting,”” sarid Gouws
Roux, however, sad:
"““You are prepared to put
a person’s reputation on
the line by relating fourth-
hand nformation to the
Comnmussion

“You are trying to be
the Dirk Coetzee of the
Johanaesburg City Coun-
cil,” said Roux,

.{Procecding) '
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| MAX dy Preez, editor Stantiating the slory, ac- ‘ o,
of the ‘alternative’ cording 1o Dy Preez ~ =
Afrikaans weekly .. The documents were o
newspaper, Vrye Week- of In- earher sepzed from the __ A
blad, has been sum- fﬂngi!mﬂ Astmd m 2 eWSpaper's offo. by} ; :
Bvre, 1 e N e -.-..-ah.-..... P‘rce r _ b
N statemeny Yesterday the Sp:a;ge wﬂ?];:lc;m with
charges stem from 3 ) 5
| about Stellenbosch Um-  charges undey State of : ;b
| versity's Insttute  for Emt:rg::ncy rcgulations f .
. Soviet Studies Approach-  against Dy Preez were !
% Mg the National In. Withdrawn last month, § Vo

| tellegence Service to the Satement added,

| serve as g front in op.- Du  Preez’s appeal
| taiing mformation o agamst a3 gy month
| the ANC, the SA Com.- Suspended SChlence and

| Munist Party  ang the 7 fine under the Internaj
Soviet Umon for NIS. Secunty At will be
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Mandela ]
beat me(#
- withesg:¢>

By AL MPHAKI

A WITNESS the |
Stompie murder case
lestificd  yesienday  th
Mrs Winnic Mandela had
pulicd s haw, punclicd
amit sjnrmbokked hing
Starthing  evidenie of
& how four youths, includ.
ing James *'Stompre'*
Mokhesr  Seipet (14,
~,were  spimbokked by
Mandela was heard be-
mfur: Mr Jusne B
O Dommovan in the Rand
Supreme Court

Mr Kenncth Kpase
told the court this assault
on him took place at
Mandela®s house mn
Diepkloof Extcnsion,

Sowele, where they had
been taken 1o in a bus

He was privinp cvaleme
m the thal of Mr leny
Yusimuz Htu:lmrd*wnI
{41), of (hlando West
Sowcto, whe has pleaded
not guilty to 11 chan.cs
mecluding murder, kidnap- |
ping and assault l

He smid alter he andt
the tiree youlhs weie
“interrogated Mandcla
was very angry andd said
they were not ““fit to be
ahve*"

Thiz [ollowed allcpa-
tionz that Stompie had
* sold out * four comrades
In Parys who were sub-
kequenily killed by the
police

(Proccedmg)
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FOR four days, Stompie Mockels:
Scipel was conumuously beaten by
members of the Mandela footbail
leam in Winnie Mandela’s house 1n
Diepkioof Extenston, the Rand Su-
preme Court heard ycsterday

During the assaull, he confessed to
being a police spy

On New Year's Day last year, the
14-year-old was taken away by the
tleam’s coach, Jerry Richardson, and
Was never seen agamn

Kenneth Kgase, one of the four
youths allegedly abducted by Rich-
ardson from the Mcihodist Church
house 1n Orlando West, said this in
evidence m the Rand Supreme Court
ycsterday

Richardson 13 bemg charged with
the murder of Seipes, the attempied
murder of Andrew Ikaneng, four
counis of abduction and five counts
of assault

Kgase said that Sciper had been tar-
geted for assault because Mandela
and the football tcam believed he was
a pohice informer

He related how, while being as-
saulted by Mandela, Richardson and
other members of the tlcam, Stompie
had screamed “Yes, I am a police
Spy 3

E‘JGI‘I‘}P oficn said Siompie 18 not Eo-
mg o hive,” Kgase addded

The day after the four boys were as-
saulted, a tall muscular man 1s said to
have visved the house He began
kicking and sweartng at Stompre
when Richardson told him Stompie
was a spy

While kicking Stompie, the man
said *I'm not going to use my hands
— W Tuse my hands, I can kili you,”
Kgase related

Earhier Richardson had said that the
others, Kgase, Barend Thabiso Mono
and Gabricl Pclg Mckgwe, who he
dccused of sexual misconduct in the
church house, would not be assaulted
any longer But they were not al-
lowed to icave the house-

Apparently Stompic had suffered
the most mnjuries — he had g lump on
s head, a cut under his cye and after
the first day of “mierrogation” he was
shivering, conunuously sobbing and
could not even cat

Just before sunset on New Year’s
Day, “Jerry put on his khak overall
and asked Stompie for his address
because he was laking him home
The atmosphere was tense Alter 1t
had become dark, Jerry told Stompig
10 take everything that belonged 1o
him, and Stompie g0t up and [o]-
lowed lim,” Kgase said

The next day Kgase saw that Rich-
ardson’s shocs had spols of blood on
them At mudday he saw Richardson
washing the clothes he had wom oil
the previous day

Apparently Jerry sad that Slonpie
had been “dumped”

Richardson also dliegedly told
Kgase “that they had Iinks wiih peo-

Football team béa
- Stompie for four @
evidencg

S -lofg{o WM

S0

Mandela football team members |
assaulted Stompie Seipei for
days before his death, the Rand
Supreme Court heard this week
By CASSANDRA MOODLEY

Ple m exile and he (Kgasc) was part
of those to be recommended for tram-
Ing at that ¢stablishment™ Kgase sard
he was not told the name of the
“cstablishment” but he refused to
dgree o the proposal

Evidence was also led on how
Richardson and a few other members
of the lootball team ook Kgase,
Mono and Mckgwe to hunt down a
man n a “red shrt”

They Found the man 1n the red sturt |
According to Kgase, the man was
taken to an open ficld outside Orlando
West township and Richardson
pushed the man to the ground and
Jumped on his chest Richardson told
Isaac, one of the football lcam, to
slab the man with a pair of garden
shears

Then Richardson got angry, and
grabbed the shears from Jsanc From
where Kgase stood, he could see
Richardson “moving his hands o

SLah the man
“Jerry said, *This man 15 not dead,*

and he continued the process again,
and then he stood up

“I was told to drag the man nto 3
ditch,” Kgase tesuficd

The man has not been identificd
court, although mn the mdlclmcm.l

Richardson 1s accused of slabbing
Andrew Ihancng on January 3 mn an
open ficld near Orlando West

On Wednesday, Kgase old the
court how Mandcla had mteirogated
and beat him, Mckgwe, Mono and
Sciper with a sjambok and her { 1518
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IT took another former policeman,
who defected to the African National
Congress carlier this year, 10 betray
Dirk Cocizee, the sclf-confcssed lead-
er of a sceunity pohice death squad

Letters wntien in Lusaka by Coct-
zee and entrusted 1o former Pict Re-
uef police constable James Stevens,
who flcd South Afnca for Zambia
carlier this year, fell into police hands
when Stevens handed himself 1n 1o
his former masters

He was returning to the country on
a mission atlcgedly ordered by Coct-
sce and directed at obtamning certamn
documentation from the Pict Retief
police station.

The embarrassing contents of the
teuers were read to Coclzee during
the Harms Commussion hearings 1n
London this week

Before flecmng mn February this year
Stevens, together with fellow pohice-
man and delector Marthinus Groblcer,
told the Weekly Mail of sccurity po-
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Coetzee betr
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licc abusts in Pict Reuef, notably in
conncction with two madents I
1988 1 which eight suspected ANC
members were killed

They claimed that the eight had been
gunncd down m ambushes and that
datcs had been falsified by the police
11t the subsequent COVEr-up.

Sievens, however, was cvading a
number of cniminal mvestigations
ansing out of the use of cxcessive
force while carrying out hus dulies as
a pohiceman They included charges
of assaull and ilicgal discharge of a
fircarm. In all of the cases the alleged
violence was directed aganst blacks

Stevens admitted to the Weekly
Mad that las motves for lcaving the
country had Iittic to do with polical
convicuens He ofien had to be
stopped short by Grobler when racial
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By IVOR POWELL

perjoratives and glechul descriplions
of alleged police torturcs slipped
from his Lips

A third fugitive, a woman friend
who accomparucd the two policemen,
reterned last month describing the
ANC officials she had met m Lusaka
as “mice people”, but the general mi-
licu as “much too black for me™.

It was, as Sicvens said, the promisc
of adventure and the threat of prose-
cution which aliowed him 1o be per-
suaded by Grobler 1o grve cotrobora-
ton to the latter’s story and Lo take
the “Lusaka Safari” He was hoping
to travel through Africa and eventual-
ly find his way to the United States

In March the Weekly Mail was -

formed that, aficr an imtial period of
lli
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quarantine and debrniefing 1n a Lusaka
prison, the two police defectors —
by thus stage reportedly dressed “like
beachboys in Hawai” — had been
allowed 1o join the ANC and that they
were working with Coetzee,

In an affidavit to the police taken af-
ter his second defcction, Stevens said
that among the plots Coctzee master-
minded i Lusaka was aplan 1o blow
up sccunity police headquarters.

In the Cocizce letters — addressed
to fnends mside the country —
which were led as evidence before
the commussion i London thus week,
1t was revealed that Coetzee had nur-
ured hopes of bemg appomnted as
chicf invesuigating officer in a “post-
war Nurcmburg trial in South Afri-
n_m.ui

According to Sam Marnitz, SC, acl-

ozomm:%%

ing for certamn pohicemen at the com-
ssion, Coetzee also pictured hm-
elf i prose as an important general
1 the future ANC government’s mili-
tary establishment.

But under cross-examunation by
Les Roberts for the commussion, Co-
etzee projected mmself as “accused
number one m the dock™ at these
trials of the crimunals of the apartheid
war

Roberts responded by remarking
that the scenario “makes about as
much sense as appomting Rudolf
Hess as chuef mvestigating officer at
Nuremburg would have done”.

Coetzee was retired from the secun-
ty police 1n 1983, ostenstbly because
he had diabetes Though the retire-
ment came in the wake of a intra-
departmental 1nquiry 1nto alleged
criminal activiies, a senior pohce
source said the disease had induced
mood swings and described Coetzee
as a “dangerousty unstable man”

- -
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| Former spy handler Martin Hennig be-
ing cross examined at Yostorday’s

CERTAIN Johannesbur City Coun-
cil security department documents of
interest to the Hiemstra Commuission
of Inquiry into alleged Irregularities
In that department were missing, the
commission heard yesterday.

Under cross examination by Lbtter
Wepenaar for the cemmussion, for-
mer sgy handler Martin Henmg saxd
he had given a packet of documents
to senior security department direc-
tor Frikkie Barnard after the com-
mission first seized documents from
The Fort

In addition, personal documents 1n
Hennig’s possession were being ex-
amined by himself and his legal rep-
resentatives and those relevant to the
commission would be submited

However, Hennig conceded to ad-
vocate Gilbert Marcus acting for the
Five Freedoms Forum (FFF) that he
Was 1n no position to decide on the
relevance or irrelevance of the docy-
ments

Marcus said he would be looking at
bringing an application for all those
documents to be handed to the com-
mission as he believed Hennig had
musled his legal representaives

Hennig denied all knowledge of a
file on murdered Waits academic Da-
vid Webster, although Marcus pro-
duced a card which referred to the
existence of a file

It was possible the file on Webster
was m Barnard’s possession, Hennig
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In addition, the commussion was 1n
possesssion of s1x reports on the ac-
Livities of Webster, the commissiop
heard .
Henmg said he did not think 1t inj-
portant that he or Tom Naude, who
had infiltrated the FFF and befriend-
ed Webster, should make statements
to the police after his death :

Hennmig refused to answer a
questions regarding a farm at Hall-?-'
way House, mentioned by former Spy
handler Hannes Gouws, where secup-
Ity department employees held .a
braatvlers every Friday on the in-
structions of Barnard 1

He said 1n terms of the Defence Act
he would not answer an questions
regarding his contact wﬁh the De-
fence Forece, or his army activities

Marcus said he would examine
Hennig on these points once he had
had time to study the Act,

On the question of the personal pro-
file compiled by Henmig on former
FFP councillor Pat Rogers, Hennig
said he had not been perturbed about
monitoring the activities of a city
councillor as he did nothing unlawfu]

He had compiled the profile with
mnformation provided by a member
of the Security Police, Henmg said

Rogers's sympathy with radieal ot-
%amsaunns put the council in danger

he commission will continue its pro-

l.‘lhauring Picture ROBEAT BOTHA  sa1d ceedings today ‘.
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Kgase ‘asked t
join Winnie’s team’

1

=

E? & i By Cathy Stagg that mght by Mr Richardson and a man .called

A 1Randf Supreme Court witness yesterday Slash

S :
sand he was assaulted by Mrs Winme Mande- Mr Kgase said Mr Richardson spent a lot of
la: and members of hery soccer team — and time with them and told them how stupid they
whs then asked to join the team. had been to allow their bodies to be used by the

Mr Kenny Kgase said that a few days later white man (a reference to the Reverend Paul

h i 1 h b Verryn) Later a “tall, muscular man” arrived
¢ ,was taken along when team MmEMRBES  apd asked who they were Mr Richardson repeat-
caught and stabbed a man.

ed the allegations against the four young men and
r Kgase was testifying 1n the trial of Mr  the newcomer became very an th Stompi |
J}'ry Riohardson Mr Richardson (41), of Orlando Ly angry Wih SLomp'e

-+

“He said that 18 the last thing that can happen
West has pleaded not gmity to four counts of kid-
napping, five of assault with intent to commit when people are fighting for a just cause. He

. kicked Stompte and asked why he did it Stompie
E%Eﬂlfn??ndﬁagfrm’ one of attempted murder . 14yt answer and he became more angry He

. kicked Stompie around the room,” Mr Kgase said
n Wednesday; the first day of the trial, Mr ’
Kbase (31), a church worker, describe d how he Mr Richardson told the man the other three

was abducted from the Methodist manse in Or-
1ahdo West with Mr Thabiso Mono (20), Mr Pelo
Mekgwe (21), and James “Stompie” Moketsl Sei-

pe1 (14)
Man called Slash

i
i
e said on December 29 1988, they were taken
to' Mrs Mandela’s house 1n Diepkloof Extension
w;_here Stompie was accused of “seliing out” four
comrades 1 Parys and the other three were ac-
cused of sexual misconduct They were assaulted
by Mrs Mandela and many other people, includ-
g, Mr Richardson who was present throughout
{He:events, Mr Kgase said At one stage Mr Ri-
cqardsun stopped the assaults saying “1t was
equugh for one night”
'‘Continuing his evidence 1n chief yesterday, Mr
.. Kgase said he and the other three were guarded

— e T, | ———

1
L=

were a different case They had made a small
mistake and had been pumshed

Mr Kgase said the next day various people ar-
rived at the house and looked at the four young
men Some made comments about them and 1t
was said Stompie would not be alive long On
New Year’s day last year, Mr Kgase said, Stom-
pie was told to write his address on|a plece of
paper because he was gomng home Various men
spoke to Stompie before Mr Richardson told him
to collect his belongings

“There was a lot of movement outside In the
distance there was an echo of chanting .The next
day was not normal, people were quiet,” Mr
Kgase.said i "~ *

He saw--Mr. Richardson’s shoes, which ap-

¥

peared to have blood spots on them and this

termfied ‘the three young men' The shoes were
among other washing Mr Richardson hung out on |

"y the line.
Mr : Richardsen later came
into; the house and, asked, Mr
LU [ B Py
Kgasé€'if he played'soccer '
~- HE¥said before: hé Fgave: his
answer ’everyone was ‘taken out
L e T (r gt i ) ot
0 4 prece of open’ ground to do
- strénubus exercises! - Lhoo
- " They " then “retdrned, to* the
I'house! afid" there” was ja ' debate .
} aboutiwho Should be’taken with
I Mr Richardson, and other teamn’
-members “Mr ' Kgase sad, they
' weré hot sure What wasihappen-
ng: hut,regentually;werg_wegcuf't—
ing:d man 1n a red shirt to see, |,
“Mummie” .., , >
. When the man broke free, Mr
‘Kgase mtended;to make s own
escape but when he jumped over
a. fence, he found the rest of the
téam had caught;the man and he, {.
was: part fof the group.agamn '

i T+

ered to hold the.

Later'he’was ord J
man’s legs while-Mr" Richardson
Satfion "-the ‘man’s-’chest and
<tahbed him with:a blade from a
paif of gardenishears <~ ! <™ °
- The hearing ‘continues - ;| ' '
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they fe

ONE of four youths allegedly
beaten by Winme Mandela and
her football team told a Rand
Supreme Court judge yesterday

[ susan RusseLL |

Kgase’s evidence and that of Mono
and Mekwge to be heard i camera
This was opposed by defence coun-
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about their safety, they had failed tp
make any basis whatsoever for such
fear e 1. T 4 AR n-.:]'.r-;:.r"; U B 4

Resuming his evidence Kgase said
after Mandela and members of the

.
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it he wished to give the restfnf h'ds sel H Joubert, who said the names of football team had assaulied them,
: evidence I camera as he feared ;e people and events about which they were told to wash in three ba- | ;
for s life. the three would testify had been sins Richardson gave them clothing | ]
This was after the youth, Kenneth  made public already. and blankets' with’ which they were |,
Kgase, a young church worker, had In support of his application, Kgase © told to-make their beds. = o Kt
renalled how he and teenage achivist  gaid he wanted to continue with is  Kgase said Stompie was badly hurt "
d James Stompie Sepei, Barend pormal life after what had happened at thai time, sobbing and shivering |
Thabiso Mono and Gabriel Pelo  {o hum “He wasn't keeping a firm hold on ’
Mekwge had been abducted from the “] fear for my life,” he sald “I himself.”’ #
. Soweto home of Methodist munister  pelieve no-one cares” He smd the next day Richardson ||
3, | Paul Verryn by Mandela’s football Invol t told them to clean the blood from the
’ﬂ tel::m ﬂaf taken lttf; Mﬂg‘-’lﬁ%ﬂ'ﬂ house, w ’ voom and the surface next to the |°
| where the assaults took place nearbv jacuzzi. '
e Kgase saxd the assaults occurred In cross-examination Joubert nsﬁ}gpm s given the task of

on the night of December 23 1988,
while Mandela questioned them
about their alleged sexual miscon-
duct with Verryn.

Stompie, he said, had been interro-
gated about allegations that he had
l‘isuld out” four comrades to the po-

ce,

Kgase's evidence forms part of the
State case against former Mandela
toothall tenm coneh Jorry Richards
son, who has pleaded not guilty to

asked him whether lus evidence con-
tained anything new which was not
part of the affidavit he made last
ear about events at the Mandela
ome
“It was new about Mrs Mandela,”
Kgase said. He said that at the time
he had not mentioned her involve-
ment “in pubhc”,
Mono told the court he also wished
to ﬁ.bve his evidence in camera.
yhat 1 am goling Lo say, which s
the truth, will put my life in danger

washing the clothes we were wearing
when the assauli took place I did not
see him doing it,” said Kgase
He told the court that Richardson
sta‘yed with them most of the time
“He sa1d how stupid we had been to
allow ourselves to be used by the
white man and that was the last thing
they were going to allow.”
ase said that later that mght
another man had come Into the room
and repaatﬂdii.rdkluked Siompie after

murdering 14-year-old Stompie Sei- pacause of the present sityation in Richardson told him the teenager had

per on January 3/2 last year,’'and  oyr country,” he said sold out some comnrades.

other related charges Refusing ' their ap‘phcatmns Mr He told the court that by Sunday
When the trial resumed yesterday  Justice O'Donovan said wlnle' both Stompie had not been able to eat

the State applied for the rest of

L]
- iﬁﬁ:‘m—#‘wm
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appeared to be genuinely concerned

The trial continues today.
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fij)_applcation-for a hearing 1n
camera of the-remainder of Mr -

Kefiny Kgase’s evidence and .
that of the two:other men who

allege they.were assaulted by

rs Winnie Mandela, and mems-
bérs of her soccer club

|Mr Kgase testified that he
feared for his life He said the

pblitical situation in the country .
h?d changed. since January last
year :
| Since his assault his Iifestyle
hhd not been normal “Now I

ant to tell the whole truth, but
one doesn’t have anything left in
' tepms ‘of security I am afraid to
g!ve evidence 1n open court ”

Gross-examined, he said al-
though' Mrs Mandelals name
was mentmned during :January
and: February last year, 1t was
only $péculation;.not evidence

1Mrs’-—Thablsn .Mono ‘said he:

. q15;-5{151'111::1 testify later 1n the trial :
- — - ',;-' -j.:-._.-..- e -.l': T—— -

* A
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0 to plea for ev1dcnce 1nﬂcamera*~

The State launehed an unsucess-

., from the State and the efence,

"and would prefer to do 36 behm(L
closed doors, and withidut the

press present because the wa¥
concerned about his safety s

-~ Pressed to explain, he smd

“The situation 1S not_the same 1n
connection with the very lady ", "

The lady was'later, 1dent1f1ed

as Mrs Mandela L

Under crnss exanmnation he
said there had been-a rumour
that Stumple (the! ynuth* whose
déath forms’ the murder charge

agamnst Mr Jerry Richardson) '

had been a pnhce informer and
ow he {Mr Mono) was gIVIngG
ewdence 1h the trial and could
be seen as one of the people who
talked about what happened
After hstenmg to arguiment

Mr Justice; B O’'Donovan:riled
that the application falled but
could bBé renpened if there were
any new develupments

1.
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£ et
§ceunmller PAT ROGERS com-
" ments en}he report on himself
~drawn:up,” by, the ‘municipali-
1 1y's s:e“purﬂy depertmeni The

repertéwes re{g:ently submitted
-to 1'he Hlemntru Cemmlsslenﬂ

We re, as strange 1ot~ Where else
could &dveeeey of a-municipal po-
lice: feree,r prompt accusations of
left-wmg radicalism?
' Yet that’s the starting point for
the “pereenehty bulletin” on me
prepered by the Johannesburg
City Ceuneﬂ’s security depart-
ment
'" The report says that my 1mtia-
tives 1 this direction, and notably
the proposal that the force be.an
acceptable elternetwe to national
service, “must be SEen 1M a Serious
light as 1t infers that undesirable
E elements could yoin the police” -
], wA line’ on the writer’s thinking
-about undesirable -clements and
- what can be'done to cotrect their
. outlook' is provided by his recom-
. mendation‘that should: such a force
) be estebhshed, ﬁeendltiene be at-
& tached like the eempletlen of basic
(mlhtary) training and border ser-
| vice before people are enlisted”™
% There follows the damnmng but
herdly revelationary observation
. that'T.am “a’ qenvmeed" eupperter
of the PFP; -

Even theee mellned to defend
the meraht}g of ellmlnetr.ng or tek—
.1ng;«ether drastic action aganst
eppesntlen eetwmts would presum-

i ‘ablys eeneede that such steps
sheuld be'based*on sound ntelll-
1geneee

. On‘this level my file makes

| frightening reading It 1s a litany

' of maccuracies and non sequitur
eenelusmne and gives the impres-
- 810N thet enythlng goes if 1t _just:-
f1es, further investigation and an-
ether ‘pay cheque
’ Herkmg back to the municipal
peh(:e force and national service,
"1t concludes that this “points to
.possible mvolvement with the End
Conscription Campaign”. For the
record, I have never had'anything
 to ded with the ECC and my son
' comp leted his national service

“The ‘'subject 1s quite’ possibly
1nvblved with Idasa, the Five
fFreedeme Forum and Johannes-
burg Democratic Action Commit-

1 !
tE_ﬂ.,n:; IR E OO L.

- FYmm g ot X

-y PR l!_ﬁ"ﬁ t

I, Apart from a cocktail party,aid

once chawring an FFF speaking ,
panel (feafuring a fairly respeet~
able newspaper editor), I have hed a b
nothing to do with these ergemee-

tions either
Although the speculation con-

cerning my 1nvolvement with
these groups 1s nonsense, 1t 1s not
unduly dlsturbmg Bearmg 1n mind
that 1t wee a banned orgamsation
at the tune it 18 much less amus-
ing to read “the possibility that he
1s involved with the South African
Commumst Party 1s not-.ruled
out” No doubt Senator McCarthy
would have approved

“The subject i1s 1n favour of ne-
gotiations with the® ANC and he
also supports the i1dea behind the
Dakar meeting He was ap-
proached to attend the Dakar
meeting but decided aganst 1t. He
was, hewever represented at the
debrleflng

I neither supported nor decried
the Dakar meeting (though I would
have thought a trip to Soweto
quicker and cheaper), I was not
approached to attend 1t and I was
not represented at the debriefing
And I. wonder what my personal
spy (whe remains unknown to me)
would have to say about the Gov-
ernmeént now meeting the ANC?

There are too many errors to

detail
The most stnister disclosures

and allegations coming out of the
Hiemstra Commuission are those
indicating an improper role by
military intelligence and possibie
links to political assassination

On a municipal level, serious
damage has been done to the very
foundation of the system Elected
representatives of the residents
have been spied on by those paid
to serve’them Public money has
been” spent on:unauthorised and
unacceptable activities Political
neutrality in public service has
been 1gnored

A spider’s web has been allowed
tosgrow 1n secret Between some
councillors and some officials 1t
wil, be a long time before trust

end reepeet can agam be estab-
Lished; if 1t ean at all
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poison that 18 tasteless, colourless _H‘H\H@ HVOHW OHH* —.\r@ 1 Om

and 3%%5% : ol : , . e ) ;

1t 1s thalllum,-a rat poison illegai 1n - ance 1 982 confinement. i

South Africa, and according to evi-  Coetzee told the Harms Commis- By PATRICK GOODENOUGH On the day he Untul earber thus year, the Mtimkiu-

dence by former police captain Dk  sion 1t London he was sent to Port to-a wheelchair — and disappeared &4 complaining of pans in tus feet 1u family had heard nothing.

Coetzee, 1t was admimstered to de- Ehzabeth t0 “tydnap and dispose of”  -Fhs wheelchair was Iater found with’ and stomach Two days later he was - Qen self-confessed Civil Co-
. " operation Bureau member Allan van

i

> tained student leader Siphawo Mtimk- Mumkhuly, a local leader of the Con- 2 friend’s car near the Lesotho bor- sunable to walk—

. hulu . ° oress of South African Smdents <. der- A el "~ =2+ Medical tests at Groote Schuur re- der Schyff reported that 1n 1985 he
" Coetzee’s evidénce corroborates  He was recalled en route and later  His motier, Joyce Mumkhuli, bes vealed he had become disabled as a took Mtimkhulu — now seriously il
tests done on Mtimkhuiu at Groote learnt that thallum had been flown to." lieves her son may have been killed in- ‘TESULL of an intake of thallmum. The -7 from Port Elizabeth to Valkenberg
Schuur Hospital some eight years Port Elizabeth security police chuef .fhe same as Sizwe Kondile - Coetzee rare rat poison resulted 1n gastro- Hospatal 1n nww@ Town .
mmmﬂﬁw_n:an:ﬁ_& wallum as the Colonel Nick van Rensburg, and ad- - told the commission last week that intestinal pain, dizziness and pain 1n Mumkhulw’s father flew to Johan-

cause of his 1liness, and has focused mimstered to Mtimkhulu before hus Kondile had been drugged, shot and the limbs ~His hair soon began to fall nesburg 1n the hope of tracing fus
- 2 : i son Mumkhulu's mother said Van

attention agan on the alleged use of release from detention - .. thenburat near Komatipoort . . out T
poisons by police ut squads The dosage had ot been sufficient. . Coeizee’s claims have thrownt nittle - When 1t became clear the poison der Schyff agreed to accompany bef
" Mtimkhuln sued the police for dam- 10 kill ham, but-made him “lame”, new: hght on the bizarre string of -must have been taken while Mtimk- Tusband from there to Cape Town.

_, — ; But before they could-take the

“ages, but then disappeared and has said Coetzee "< ° . ~’ events around the disappearance of hulu was’ tn detention,- he lodged a
never been seen again Cogtzee’s ev-

Mtmkhulu was Eamwwwg while o * Mitmkhulu on’ Apnl 17 1982 -* = R150 000 action agdnst the Mimster flight, Van der Schyff disappeared,’

t

y; A month after her son went miss-
_. d H~ er S ar ing, Mrs Mtumkhutu said, the secun-
police had taken her 11 to ask about

g whereabouts.
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idence was the_first 1ndication of Ius way to Groote Schuur for treat- _Six months before, Mtimkhulu was of Law and Order Several days later _ and her husband came ¢mnw empty-

< "Mumkhulu’s fate since his disappear= ment — at this point hie was confined (eleased from five months of sohtary- hédisappeared™ - RO S ﬁwﬁﬁu shesad,. -~ 7.
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THE Klerksdorp ter-
ronism  {rial continues
today without two mem-
bers of the defence tcam,
L.who withdrew from the
case yesterday.

Mr Dikgang Mosenecke
and Mr Imran Moosa,
representing seven mem-
bers of the Black Con-
sciousness Movement of
Azania accused of ter-
rorism, announced their
withdrawal at the close of
yesterday’s proceedings

They told the magis-
irate, Mr JD Pretonus,
that therr mandate had
been terminated because
of his rejecting their ap-
. plication t¢ have the case
postponcd

The delence had ap-
plied on the grounds that
the structing  firm
nceded two months 1o
raise more funds for the
case

Pretorius  said  the
parties had agreed to con-
tinue with the tnial daily
until it ended

Mosencke said the tri-
al had become very ex-
penstve. It was heard at a
placc where none of the

By SONTI
MASEKO

accused and therr families
lived and the defence had
to pay for travelling and
accommodation,

The accused were
released on bail totalling
R14 000 last week on
condition they remained
m the Klerksdorp district,

The decision to 1n-
crease bail from RS 500
to Ri4 000 and the leng-
thy duration of the tral
were other factors that
contributed to the costs

The tnal, nitially put
down 1o be heard over
cight wecks, was now In
its third month

The magisirate sard 1l
sitould noted that thete
were State witnesses who
were in jatl awating 1o
give evidence while the
{rialist were out on baul

On the financial aspect
raiscd by the defence, he
said the accused had de-
cided to pay moncy for
bal  [his suggested the
bail amount could not be
a contribuling f{actor 1o
therr being unable to con-
tinue wilh the case

5
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JAME S * Stunnple® Mok
hesl Sedpeh condd not e
ahicr he ardd theee others
weie  wnanlied o Mis
Winme Mandela s hone
m  Duepkloof, Soweto,
during Deccmber 1988, o
witness  told a  Land
Supreme Coun julge yes
terd y

Mr  Kenieth  kgase
said Stompme was swol-
len, had a cut near the eye
nnd Ieaked swkly bofore
he wis oidered 1o pe-
company Mr  Jerry
Richardson

Richardson 15 facing
11 charges, mcluding
those of murder, assayly
and kudmppang

Kpse 1old Mr Jusiice
B O Donnovan that he

1
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By AL}
MPHAKI

never kiw Siusgde agnbn
Lestilying after lus re
quest 1o give evilence in
cimern . was  dechned,
Kgase told the court that
Stomple vomlmred and ny»
peated the most senousty
injured of the four who
had been taken from Of-

ando West 1o Mandela's
home in a bus

e said several People
who came to sec the four
Youths, who were kept in
one of two backrooms al
Mandela’s home satd
Stompe would not live

The next day he saw
bloodstaing on
Richardson’s choes They

were later told ngt 1o Y :
wiat bnd  happened 1o
Stompe "o

hgace said the nyo |
at Mandela s home hi1d i
changed ond yjje three .
were now heing referred !
10 9% comralesy We
were 1old The past was '
fargotten ' he s ‘
He also descrrbed how
e witnessed & an boing b
stabbed with a pair of gar- -
den shears !
IMe man had been b
brought from Mzimhlo H
phe by Richardson, who ’
held him by hes belt be. |
fore he was taken 10 &#n -
open veld witere be wae i
stabbed and thrown into n r

duch ‘
(Proceeding) v -
-
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Survetllance costing R4 500 was to have heen car- ' {Engd, ansénp‘h 101 qﬂml?ﬁﬁﬁnﬁﬁ PR

L N oo+ T i g1 4 o vl
| L{[Sim ried out on former city councillor and civi¢ per- - vucagngfa}gérgrinﬁﬁaEEI:}{!,;}E;‘*:r_fr“{»,si O
' sonality Mr Pat Rogers, the Hiemstra Commis- Mr’ Gilbert, hMarcys;;.ﬁnn ,V,arious parties, de-

! sion heard yesterday corbed 1t as a “very seérious’ allegation” to hnk
Mr Martin Henmg, a spy handler in the Johan- °Mr Rogers to.the SACEP; -4» . ot 2
| nesburg City Council’s security department, said Mr Henmg said Mr Rogers’ “was.possibly a
2 j 1n testimony that Mr Rogers had been regarded member and possibly not ”
[_ as a “liberal Questioned by Mr Marcus on whether being a

In a profile compiled of Mr Rogers, he was ¢

’ ympathiser of racdical orgamsations fell within
| i‘}spe‘:teg of having lg‘ks with thhe ANdC E“g S‘:i“th the ambt of the security department’s SPyIng ac-
mean Communst Party (SACP) and had advos — qivities, Air Henmg replied “I% 1s possible”

| ﬂaﬁ? CIQSEE lt‘EE “élth the ANC ' of a 1987 Mr Marcus asked him aboit mvasion of priva:

' e profile had arisen as a resutt o% o cyand Mr Henmg replied that it would “depend
, resolution put forward by Mr Rogers that a city » el

police force he established and that the members precisely what 15 required ! »-i'} > % t

. ! : Mr Henmg admitied that(\;h’@re qad_hee a

of 1t be allowed to serve as art of their national
| service commitments P number of mistakes 1in the profile .and imphed

|
! Mr Hennig said he concluded that Mr Rogers that the whole report could have been an €rror
I could, because of the resolution, be linked to the @ Sce Page 10
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‘Snoopers disturbed ‘naked ﬁﬁé"i’ghbd’“"’“ ’

The s\tury of how a Spy handler 'and his colleague

,zg“l, nnuped at the home’ ‘of 'a tﬂp Johannesburg city

councillor and disturbed a naked neighbour was
told to the Hiemstra Commission yesterday

When questioned by Mr Lotter Wepener, for the
commission, Mr Martin Hennig at first elaimed
no knowledge of having called at the home of Mr
Ian Davidsonjnow chairman of the city council’s
ﬁmnagement*cummlttem e

However, he §pddeniy remembered the mmcident
when Mr Wepener asked him:; “You'recall knock-
ing on a bqthruumvwmdnw'?” t _—

-.1
1 i

Mr Henmg then said that he had been to Mr
Davidson’s Westdene house with Mr Piet Fouche,

another security official.
According to evidence, they knocked on the

bathroom window of the house next door to Mr
Davidson A woman answered and the men asked
if there was a pool at Mr Davidson’s house.
The woman, who was having a bath, and ac-
cording to evidence was naked, said there was
According to Mr Wepener, fnur other council-
lors were visited by Mr Hennig and hs col-

league during early 1389,
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By Norman Chandler,
X Louise Burgers
and Helen Grange

The Hemstra- Commission
heard yesterday of a “safe
house” near the Umversity of
the Witwatersrand which
was used by Johannesburg
City Council spies.

It was one of a number of “of-
fices” and “safe houses” accord-
ing to spy handler Mr Martin
Henmg, who spent his second
day under cross-examination

In earher evidence 1t was
stated that an office had been
used at the Johannesburg Fort
and that hotels had also been
utihsed

Mr Hennig revealed to Mr
Justice V G Hiemstra, chairman
of the commussion, who 1s being
assisted by Mr W van den Berg,
the modus operand: for placing
houses of allegedly suspect peo-
ple under survelllance Homes
were monitored, and car regis-
tration numbers noted

“All we did was ride past the
houses and note down the num-
bers,” Mr Hennig added

A contact 1n the Johannesburg:

City Council hcensing depart-
ment had helped 1n establishing
the names of car owners

“Can any member of the pub-

lic do this?” asked Mr Gilbert

Marctis, who was cross-examin-
ing Mr Hennig on behalf of var-
ous organisations

“I never had any problems,”
replied Mr Hennig, who was 1n
charge of various informers for
the council’s security depart-
ment .

He also agreed that a type of
databank was beimng established
and agreed with Mr Marcus that
the names of “innocent people
went on the list”

. ANC fronts

Some names mentioned dur-
Ing testimony yesterday includ-
ed Mr Tony Leon, a former
Leader of the Opposition 1n the
Council, and former city coun-
cillor Mrs Molly Koppel

Earher Mr Hennig said anti-
apartherd organisations were
affibated to the United Demo-
cratic Front and therefore were
fronts for the African National
Congress He named the Black
Sash, Five Freedoms Forum,
End Conseription Campaign and
the South Kfrman Council of

Churches They had been nfil-

The
Hiemstra M
Commission|}

trated although he’ admtted
several tumes he did not have
“expert” knowledge about them

He said his task had been to
monitor “leftist, radical orgam-
sations” He regarded‘the Black
Sash and such organisations af-
fihated to the UDF as' fronts for
the ANC and the SAGP

“It was a general opimon,” Mr
Henm:g said +

Mr Henmg also repeatedly
denred the security depart-
ment’s 1nformation seection had
any mterest 1n ‘Lawyers for
Human Rights (LHR). The rea-
son they had LHR’s constitution
on theiwr files was solely for in-
formation purposes

Regarding information gath-
ered on LHR, infiltrated by

tramee lawyer Mr:Tom Naude,
Mr Henmg said he did not know
what contacts Mr Naude actual-
ly had in that orgamsation

An organisation on the Un:- |

versity of the Witwatersrand

campus, which 1ncluded LHR

and other left-wing: groups, had
also been mfiltrated NMr Henmg
named 1t as the Legal Resources

Centre, to which Mr Marcus re-%|_
plied “You are totally wrong !

You may have been thinking of
gentre for Applied Legal Stu-
1es ”’

“The FFF did not' officially
affihate themselves to the UDF,
but 1t appeared they had from
recent newspaper reports,” Mr
Henmg said

Mr Marcus asked “Do you be-
lieve everything you read 1n the
newspapers®?”

Mr Henmg replied “Definite-
ly not ”

He said, however, that 1t was
probable the FFF had elose ties
to the UDF -

Mr Marcus told Mr Henmg
this was not true and the BFF
Incorporated religious, student,
professional and human, rights
groups S

“I am worried about your tes-
fimony because you know'so lit-
tle about the orgamsation in
which you placed an informant,”
Mr Marcus added Mr Henmg
agreed he was not an expert on
the organisations and repeated
that 1t was s job

The hearing contmues ¢
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Mum's the word ,  spy handler Martin Hennig puts a finger
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to his lips in time-
honoured manner He yesterday refused to aniwer questions at the Hiemstra

® Picture by Ken Oocsterbroek

v A

Yiclq
invokes AcC
avoid questions

Staff Reporters

The Defence Act was Invoked yester-
day by Johanneshurg City Council spy
handler Mr Martin Hennig to avoid
answering questions at the Hiemsira
Commisslon hearings about his liaison
with security forces

Mr Hennig also used Section 118 of
the Act when asked about a farm near
Pretoria where the South African De-
fence Force allegedly trained munici-
pa) security department officlals

Mr Gilbert Marcus, for various par-
ties, was questioning Mr Henmig about
the murder of academiec Dr David
Webster and military Involvement
with the security department

Mr Justice VG Hiemstra, the com-
misslen chairman, assisted by Mr W
van den Berg, agreed fo a short ad-
journment to allow Mr Hemnig to con-
gult legal representatives about the im-
plféations of answering the questions

On his return to the room, Mr Hen-
nig agaln satd he was not preparcd (o
answer any qucstions deallng with his
llaison with security forces

Mr Hennig was questioned at length
by Mr Marcus on a missing profile
(coded J1/15) on Dr Webster, who was
murdered . outside hjs Troyeville, |
Johannesburg, home a year ago

It was alleged earlier during hear-
ingz that a Mr Paul de Swardt had
murdered Dr Webster, who was active
in the Five freedoms Forum Mr Hen |
ning said although Dr Webster's name
appeared on a security department list
of people with profiles and filing cards,
he knew nothing about such a profile
having been prepared on Dr Webster

® See Page 2
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H,I' «left alone with only one uther persun the cnurt heard
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MRS Winnie Mandela was present when Mr Kenneth e
1Kgase and three other young men were assaulted %,Mr 44
Kgase -rerteratéd under cross examination In “the |\a

i:Mr Kgase was m the witness box for the third da e 13
tesﬂfymg during the trial of Mr Jerry Richardson 1'*;[‘
sMr Richardson, a member of the Mandela fuotha?il
team, has pleaded not'guilty to four counts of kidnap* |
pIng, :*-,fwe counts of assault with intent to commmutt
grewnus bodily harm, one count of attempted murder;
and';nne of murder The murder charge arises from
the’ death of James “Stompie” Moketst Seiper (14) =,
/Ittwas put to Mr Kgase b Mr Rmhardsun s counsel;

that MrsLMandeIa teft her DIE kloof Extension hnm

o - b
:_..3

ri
| on gthe'i*murnmg of Decembher 29 1988 — so could not* }/'1

have, jrl:ue.uen present when Mr Kgase (31); Stompie, MF' "2

Thahlsu Mono (20} and Mr Pelo Mekgwe (21) were asp|i6

saulted there that eveming, Mr Kgase said he definite-
ly saw, Mrs Mandela 3
Earher during his evidence-in-chief, Mr Kgase de- |nJ
scribed; how he and the other three young raen were B
kldnapped from the Methodist manse i Orlando J18
West He said they were assaulted at Mr$ Mandela’s i
house and that Mrs Mandela herself was the first 31
person to strike'each one of them , ; 2t i
Then Stompie was taken away, never:td be seen; {19
alive again Stompie had been accused of bemg an’ gi:!
mpimpt (police informer) but Mr Kgase said he had® 7
no’'proof:that this was so o s WOl
, After Stompie’s, disappearance the three remains
mg young men were told the past would be furguttenr H
They,had been, accused of sexual misconduct They i-{2
were#referred to as comrades They were meluded 1n'
dutiesfat Mrs Mandela’s house, such as guardmg the i
house™sMr Kgase had a shift hetween 4 am and 6'am, 415
-on January 7 last year — the flI‘St tlH'lE:—hE had been {

Heyumped_over.the walland’ ;eyent entually got transport {ib

to-the-Cenf élMethodlst Churehn "Priichard Street Il

t«The, trial; adjuu;-upd early yesterday for consulta-Jm
tlﬂlls PRSI ‘I, LIV MY Jr. :::ii
< Mr Justice B O'Donovan is on the hench with two assﬂssurSJMr Chris van
uren appears for-the State Mr HH Juub&rt;s{instructed by.Kathleen,Satch
well, appears for Mr Richardson . ' )
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Spy that failed to ple ses

hlS‘“*bOSSGS

s.h!"-r ! I.’r .ehi 4

THE, Man Whe Wrote To Himself 1s not the title of
a new best-seller it’s the real-hfe saga of a spy
‘who ’L‘wenld have done well keeping the post of-
ficehn business
Desperate to show his bhosses he was as good as
Je‘me§ Bond, the legendary 007, Johannesburg City
Cenqeﬂ spy Mr Anthony Bennett wrote letters ad-
dlteese'd to himself at the mumcipal security depari-
ent»
n;t’l*he former bank clerk, umversity student, spy
end?;epy handler caused merriment at the Hlem-
sfr& Commussion hearings yesterday when he admat-
ted to having done so But 1t all came to nought — or
1ts neereet equivalent
W ,HlS: superiors gave his wmput, on the Democratic
Party’s candidates for the 1988 Johannesburg munici-
palielections and on the annual DP fete'at Zoo Lake,

totals of 4 out, of 10 and of 6 out-of. 10,
itrat-

It all began when Mr Bennett zﬁhe drpplﬁledu eut"

of the University ‘of the Witwa, ,,m. n fror,
ing the End Ceneenptlen Car,Hd1gh on E,“I'.vel'ne.
security-department, Malnef a document hstmng.*)
election’ candidates *

“It was a deeument"l reeewed enﬁ rthought w’euld

se f

-

be of<inter€st to the dep ertment * he told Mr Denis
Fine, SC, for the eemmleelen dnrmg re-examination
before Mr Justice V G Hlemetra assisted by Mr W
van den Berg

To get the document into the “system” operat-
ing within the department was easy -— he sim-
ply wrote to himself, enclosing the document

He told the commussion he acted as the informer,
the source of the document, and the recipient “1
did so to show I was a reliable source,” he added

“That 1s puerile,” retorted Mr Fine “Did you find it
interesting that you wrote to yourself?”

“Yes,” rephied Mr Bennett

And Mr Bennett not only wrote to himself but
alse classified the source (himself) as “B2” — which,

Ldn ‘securnity department jargon meant he was very

rehable! -

H Under cross-examination by Mr" Galb - Mareus,
acting for varleue parties, Mr Bennett adrmtted to
* having written a 'second letter, this time eneleelng
information about the DP fete L‘

_______-_
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‘ “ S '
involved in :
Spy network’

| NORMAN CHANDLER, LOUISE BURGERS
and HELEN GRANGE

ﬁ, ' | AN irfoelligence-gathering network with tentacles
r ' | stretching throughout the country is being run by the
SA Defence Force with the co-operation of giant pub- |

] lic corporations, it was revealed yesterday "y

The corporations include the SABC, Sasol and the
Post Office

Sples operating for them as gee]l as other, un- ..
named, corporations have been meeting weekly at |
! | Witwatersrand Command, the SADF's southern
4 Transvaal headquarters in Johannesburg, to ex-
d

Fal

1

-

-

R ;,‘ change information, the Hiemstra Commission heard
g © Mr Anthony Bennett, a spy and spy handler for the
i now-defunct Johannesburg City Councll security de-
by partment’s spy 'unit, told Mr Justice V Q Hiemstra,
J r" who is assisted by Mr W van den Berg, that State

corporations exchanged information with the mli-

army on a weekly basis:

Hiem{StI'a ‘ “They were com-

anies which had disco-

P

vered information They
% 1ncluded »the. Post Of-
» * ficeff «Sasol  and ¢ the

| * volved with any.activi-  gARBC among others ”
doS g poeardimg  the He could not recall

k

r

{‘ This is the second time that the Hiemstra Commus-
ston — which 1s mvestigating The Star’s :ivelatmns

{ of a spy ring in the security department — has heard

about a wide network of infelligence gatherers

; Local authorities

In earlter evidence, the director of pubhie safety in
Johannesburg City Council, Mr John Pearce, said the
majority of the country’s Iocal anthorities ran sumilar

intelligence units to that of Johannesburg “ g*_SADF He had, however, what 1nformation had
| He said a national association made up of security attended a five-day been passedt on. .but
departments was also in existence “low-level source-hand- pM Mareus e

‘{' Mr Bennett yesterday told the commssion he had | A ling” course at a farm when r aI:EIuS py
' attended various meetings of representatives of the ‘ ‘ ferred to him 'as “a

outside Pretoria
Cross-examining, Mr .

Marcus said evidence

about, military involve-

tramedantelligence offi-
cer”, Mr Bennett con-
ceded that 1t could have

ment was a ile Mr Ben-  !ncluded data on plan-

nett dened that this, hed st}ayajways and

was the cade, 'adding" ‘', strikes ' .’ -,

“It could have been to - Another reason he

drop off documents > *, gave for visitng Wits
MrBennett then,said  Command was to “give

SADF, the Johannesburg City Council Sasol, the
| | SABC and the Post Office ~ as well as others he did
not name — at Wits Command during 1987-88

! He had been delegated tg do so by Mr Piet Assen-

I macher, h1s superior at the security department
He made the admission about the meetings under
cross-examination by Mr Gilbert Marcus, acting for
varwous parties It came when he said he thought he
had attended “one or two meetings with the SADF” |
' Mr Marcus then produced a photocopy of a "move-
ments book™ found at the department's offices at the
old Johannesburg Fort Entries showed that Mr Ben-

nett had been to Witw Command on at least eight
0CCasons

The first was on November 19 1. 7, when he met a
Captain Young, the second a week later to meet Lieu-
tenant Martin Hermig (who later joined the council
security department and has been a key witness to
the Hiemstra Commussion), a third to meet Lreuten-
ant Nick Roestof (who aiso jomned the securily de-
partment), and a fourth was a “haison” meeting at
Wits Command on December 4 1987

Other meetings followed

Earher, Mr Bennett told Mr Dems Fine, SC, repre-
senting the commission, that he had never been in

h% @ TO PAGE 2, :‘ B

“I wenttojone meeting
there weére a.couple

of meetings with the

military It could have
been to pass on 1nfor-

mation "

“The meetings took
place weekly Various
companies which ran
security sections came
together to" meet the

council employment ap-
phication forms” to lLieu-
tenants Roestof and

Hennig Mr Marcus re-
'|'l-

jected this .

The commiission,has
heard that there'was an
exchange of intelligence
between the security
department and .the

mlitayy 3_
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They still make supersonic jet
fighters and helicopter gun-
ships at the Atlas Aurerait Cor-
poration at Kempton Park
Nowadays, however, there is a
new production track in opera-
tion — which shows more con-
cern abhout private motorists
than combat commanders

Atlas’s neighbouring associ~
ate, Telcast, which manufac-
tures jet-engine turbine blades,
15 using its high-tech prowess to
improve passenger car perfor-
mance on South African roads
— better turbo engines and bet-
ter fuel injection systems

The results of research and
development programmes will
be handed over to the motor
manufacturers themselves once
they are perfected

Another Armscor off-shoot,
the Institute for Martime
Technology, based at Simon’s
Town, was onigmally assigned
to develop fool-proof new un-
derwater acoustic/sonar sys-
tems to guard South Africa’s
coastline from intruders

Treasure chests

The new technology 158 now
bemng used by trawlers to
search for elusive fishing
shoals

It 1s also being used by a pri-
vate exploration company to
search for treasure chests of
sea-bed diamonds under the At-
lantic off the south-west coast

The boffins at two more
Armscor operations, Kentron
and .Eleptro, developed new
weird and wonderful high-tech
systems to steer guided ms-
siles with deadly accuracy 1n
bush warfare

Now a hard look is being
taken nto using the wdentical
high-tech know-how to clear
the decks for South Africa to
make 1ts debut as a manufac-
turer of microwave ovens -—
and in the process save at least
R200 mallion a year 1 import
bills

Kentron and Eleptro also
made new scientific break-
throughs with night-vision de-
vices that can multiply the
power of moonlight or stariight
40 000 times over to spot night
raiders

The systemm has now been
used by a private team of wild-
life experts in the Kruger Park
to take the firsf photographs on
record of the rare and elusive
night-hawk, which has until
now tantalised the experts as
impossible because the bird
takes wing only under the
cover of complete darkness

Square-eyed box addicts can
thank Armscor technology,
cracking the problems of fre-
quency hopping around myste-
rious . wave-bands, for the de-
coders that bring M-Net pro-
grammes to their screens

The precision engmneering de-
veloped by Armscor 18 even

bemng used to design apd many-
factire thinter and botler and

cheuper beer catis,
Armscor is digging into the

mountain of high technology it
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Converting swords
into ploughshares
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Mr Ron Haywood, deputy
director-general of the S5A
Chamber of Business

has amassed i1n becorming the
biggest armanents producer on
the continent for use I Jess
martial roles

And the potential to boost the
high-tech capabihities of the en-
tire industrial sector is seen by
economists as tremendous — at
a moment of growing nervous-
ness that sanctions, hoycotts
and disinvestment threaten to
leave South African manufac-
turers trailing further and fur-
ther behind as giant strides are
taken by overseas competitors

Behind the scenes, Armscor
has already leaked to the pri-
vate sector whole chunks of the
high-tech know-how that has
been built up in years of 150la-
tion that forced 1t to create a
sophisticated armaments 1ndus-
try on its own,

This has occurred as no
fewer than 975 outside com-
panies have been engaged in
the war machme by sub-con-
tracts to manufacture compo-
nents

“Naturally, SA, hike virtually
every other country on earth,
will continue to maintain an ef-
fective defence mechansm and
remain an arms producer,”
says an Armscor insider

“But recent peace settle-
ments all around our borders
are almost certain to reduce
the pressure on Armscor pro-
duction lines — as made obvi-
ous 1n the scaling down of oper-
ations that has been started

“Now the high-tech that has
been collected and groomed —
laser beams and fibre-optics to
electronics and metallurgy —
can be ploughed into the

broader industrial base,

What tiow ling to be ﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂl}

Is precisely how the future o
Armscor should be shaped and

where new hlnes should be

be o bonanza for manufacturers in the private sector. MICHAEL
CHESTER reporis :

.-
Armscor has possibly amassed the most advanced high technology

know-how in the Southern Hemisphere in building an armaments
empire Now, with the prus?e:t of peace setthing on SA's borders,
its operahons are being scaled down — and dll the high-tech may

i 1}
N 4

I
|
drawn between Armscor. :an
the private sector” b

The conversion of swords
into ploughshares gives the
South African industrial sector
a brand-new view about the ¢c-
onomic outlook 0

“Until lately, there may. have
been worries that South Africa
was gomg to be left behindp
the world-wide race in high
technology,” says Mr Ron
Haywood, deputy director-gen-
eral of the SA Chamber of Busi-
ness ‘(3

“Because of a blankei of se-
curity, most South Africdns
were largely unaware of what
was going on behind the scenes
Now everyone 1s learming that
Armscor has stayed 1 pace.—
if not by cheice then by sheer
necessity |

t
"
d
’

¥
F

]
Major priority - | .
“Naturally, South Africa, like
any other nation on earth, must
mamtain a sound defence sys-
tem and one expects Armscor
to stick with armaments as a
No 1 priority. ~
* ,.The value the high tech-
nology and research and deve-
loped 1t has accumulated 1n the
process ean now begin to be
counted in mullions and perhaps
biilions of rands a year — a su-
perb launch pad for a new
South Africa !
There may also be valuable
lessons that can be passed on to
exporters v "
Armscor, runmng the gaunt-
let of the worst of all the politi-
cal flak, now counts sales suc-
cesses in no fewer than 25 over-
seas markets, against some 6f
the sharpest competition that
can be 1magined. o
Despite the odds, 1t now
stands as No 1 earner of foreign
exchange among all South Afri-
ca's exporters of manufacturq!d
gﬂﬂds ‘ '
Mr Helmoed-Roemer Heit-
man, a defence analyst and SA
correspondent of the authorita-
tive Jane's Defence Weekly,
saild “The process of buniding
up an arms ndusiry brought
South Africa an mmpressive re-
search and development )nfra-
siructure ' )
“That must now be harnessed
to drive technology mn ¢ivilian
applications -

“And that can be done with-

il domging bie oaunlrys

ability to provide for South
Africa's defence — it will only

take some imagmnation” :
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ISTENING to the evidence, 1n

! by

that cinema m South Africa House
in London, Justice Louts Harms’s
‘thoughts’must often have strayed
1 towards southern Africa

Time and again — as the death
fsquads were poised at South Afri-
ca’s borders — the story of their
:adventuring was cut short movie
trailers for a macabre thriller
' These tales, however, must event-
ually surface if this country 1s to
-gam 1its self-esteem and the sub-
rcontment’ its-confidence

According to his brief, Lowms
Harms 1s niof designated, to mves-
'igate politicdl ‘deaths — includ-
mg ﬁntnh’ﬁﬁubnwskl;s}— which
have takén place outSide the Re-
public Eﬁt‘% ¥

But 1t swould appear that Cap-
tam Dirk Coetzee and his col-
leagues were less bound by legal
niceties — for them the country’s
borders were, as the former
policeman affirmed, ‘“‘Just
fences”

Every throwaway line 1 Lon-
don has been ,an important prece
of evidence for those trymg to
understand southern Africa’s
recent history

4

' Griresome

, -1 the.region 1s a'basket-case —
and many beleve 1t 15 — death
squads and other political phiian-
dering, rather than misdirected
economic policies, may have been
the underlymg cause Certainly,
the circumstantial evidence of
therr wanton damage seems 1rre-
futahle
In the 1980s no other region of
the world — the Middle East
included ~ witnessed as much
cross-border violence as southern
Africa Iis intensity and the mag-
,nitude of its cumulative destrue-
tion did as much to deplete the
region’s capital base as did the
sanctions applied against South
Africa over apartheid

The greatest single temptation

to regional mischref-making was
1ts porous frontier Almost mea-
sureless and largely unpatrolled,
the borders are as €asy to cross
and recross today as they have
been for centuries After all, the
colomal powers who hacked up
the sub-continent were acting
against the backdrop of Europe’s
borders — brief, tidy and easy to

secure

In southern Africa only one
state, the Repubhe, possesses the
technological know-how to trans-
gress these barriers In many
pgases, it hiterally carries food and
Eloghi.pg togthe_ very doors of its
tnelghbours WTurning access 1nto
~strategic advantage 1s.not a step
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director of the Centre for Southern
African Studies at the Unwersity of
the Western Cape, looks beyond the
Harms Commassion evidence |

which takes a great deal of Imagi-
nation

Besides, as the region’s‘leading
mndusirial foree, South Africa js
able to project 1ts Impressive
military power deep into the sub-
continent

The entitlement to regional’

delinquency followed Pretoria’s
belief that 1ts custodians, ike Dirk
Coetzee, were involved 1n a jthad
in this particular case, a holy war
agamst “total onslaught”

With 1t came the licence to kill
individuals who were viewed as
eénemies of the existing order
David Webster 15 a good internal
exampie

Future historians, by the way,
will fruitfully probe the psycho-
logical links between the evidence
given to the Harms Commission m
London and that submutted to the
Hiemstra Commission in Johan-
neshurg Both have their roots in
the near paranoia which the “tota]
onslaught” deliberately songht to
engender

As the violation of regional hor-
ders contmued, 1t was Impossible
to disconnect the paralysis m
southern Africa from the Intensity
and passion of the struggle for a
South Africa itself Not SUrpris-
mgly, as much as South Africans
need healing, so do their neigh-
bours

As South Africa turned this
week towards seriously consider-
Ing 1its own political future, the
moment 1s ripe to remedy the
damage to the neighbourhood too
The Frankenstein monster of re-
gronal destabilisation — in ajl 1ts
grisly forms — must be confront-
ed once and for all

Each claim of a border viola-
tion made by Dirk Coetzee needs
to be followed to i1ts gruesome
end They need to be cross-

checked with three departments
of state — Defence, Foreign Af-
fairs and Police — which should
have been concerned with what
happened

If* we are serious, our neigh-
bours will be drawn 1nto the un-

- ravelling — which, 1roneally, will

enable them finally to explain a
host of things which happened on
their own soil

More 1mportantly, perhaps,
they will see that South Africans
are not afraid to face up to the
horror of what occurred, pringimng
those responsible to hook They
will witness that we — as a nation
in the making — have the courage
to sheath our weapons and halt
our compatriots whose very
profession has been the business
of killing

Desperate

Like 1t or not, South Africans
are considered the regron’s war-
riors It 1s for us to show that we
are prepared to abide by the
structural rules which underpn
peaceful inter-state relations

The people of southern Africa
have much m common One
shared heritage 1s a body of law
which, more or less, straddies our
borders It offers, perhaps, the
glue wich may eventually.hold the
region together, occasioning the
ProSperity 1ts growngtpopulation
50 desperately requiress , .,

As things now stand,;only, Lows
Harms — a South Africdn judge
whose integrity is’ béyond any
question — can help sopthe our
neighbours’ angwsh ,by.” giving
them assurances that, in those
famous words, “the season of vio-
lenice 1s over”

But, to do this, his commission
must be set free
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SENSATIONAL evidence con
the gruesome death of a feen-
age activist has come to light 1n
the murder trial of Mandela
foothall team coach Jerry Vusi
Musi Richardson.

Mr Richardson, 41, of Orlan-
do West, is being tried in the
Rand Supreme Court on four
counts of kidnapping, five of
assault with intent to commit
grievous bodily harm, one of
attempted murder, and one of
murder ansing from the death
of James “Stompie” Moeketsi
Seipei, 14, 1n Janoary last year.

The name of Winnie Man-
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By MARION DUNCAN

dela, wife of ANC deputy presi-
dent Nelson Mandela, has fea-
tured prominently in the ease.

Mr Richardson has been
granted bail of RS 000.

Stompie’s partially decom-
posed body was found m a
pateh of open veld. A post mor-
tem revealed that he died from
three deep wounds to his neck
— made by a double-edged
blade.

The exammation also re-
vealed mternal bruising, exten-
sive external brmses and a
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broken collar bone, Stompie
was last seen alive on the mght
of Janvary 1 or 2 last year
when he was allegedly taken
from Mrs Mandela’s home by
Mr Richardson.

Mr Richardson has pleaded
not gwlty to all charges.

But the testimony so far
heard by Mr Justice B O'Dono-
van and two assessors has
shocked the country.

Kenneth Kgase, ore of four
young men allegedly kid-
napped by Mr Richardson from
the Soweto home of Methodist
mnister Paal Verryn, alleged
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that Mrs

ed him, Stompie and their two
friends.

“She grabbed me by the hair
and punched me.

“Then she went over to Stom-
pie, grabbed lum by the shoul-
der, chucked him on the floor
and interrogated him about his
relations with the police,”

Mrs Mandela then allegedly
punched Stompie before con-
fronting the other two — Bar-
end Mono and Gabriel Mekgwe
— with allegations of having
had sexual relations with Mr
Verryn. She then agam turned
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her attention fo Stompie, and
“a lot of physical hammering
took place”, Mr Kgase said.

He clammed Mrs Mandela
inflicted yet more punches on
all four of them, then asked for
sjamboks and beat them,

They were allegedly kicked,
trampled, punched and hit on
their knees with empty hottles
by Mrs Mandela, Mr Richard-
son and others,

Mrs Mandela told the four
they were “not fit to be alive”,
Mr Kgase said.

The court heard that the al-

leged assaults took place at
Mrs Mandela’s home in Diep-
kloof, Soweto, in December
1988.

Feelngs about the trial are
running so high that Mr Kgase
and Mr Mono petitioned the
court on Thursday for proceed-

ings to be held 1n camera.

Mr Kgase said ke feared for
his Iife if the pubhe attended
the {rial and the media report-
ed on it

The judge rejected the appli-
cations on the grounds that the
witnesses had falled to make
out a vahd bhasis for their fears.

—I|||I|'-'I




':.:‘.‘:-}
iy Fesoucpe st it

!

o L YUnuWIae wWill be raceiving flowers from InterFlora, as a gesture of goodwill |

tells court ho
fled from Mandela h

from SA.

Youth

A CHURCH worker told on ¥riday how he
escaped from Winnie Mandela’s Diepkloof
home a week after belng taken there and
beaten by her and members of her football
team

Kenneth Kgase 1s one of four young men,
mncluding James “Stompie” Seipes, alleg-
edly assaulted by Mandela after they were
abducted from the Soweto home of
Methodist minister Paul Verryn on De-
cember 29 1988

He has been testifying at the trmal of
former Mandela football team coach Jerry
Richardson, who has pleaded not guilty to
murdering Seipei in January last dyear.

Richardson, 41, has also pleaded not
guilty to four counts of kdnap Ing, five
counts of assault and one count of attempt-
ed murder

Last week Kgase described how he, Sei-
Em, Barend Thabiso Mono and Gabriel

house by Richardson and members of the
foothall team

He told the court they were taken to
Winnie Mandela’s house, where they were
assauited by Mandela and members of the
feam while being questioned about their
alleged sexual misconduct with Verryn,

Seipel had been accused of selling out
comrades to the police, he said

On Friday Kgase said after Seipel was
taken away by Richardson on Januazy 1,
he (Kgase) had been taken by Richardson
and members of the team to a house 1n a
Soweto suburb from which they abducted a
man

The man was taken to a piece of veld by
the group, ‘and Richardson stabbed him
with a pair of garden shears, Kgase sad.
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He told the court he had helped drag the
body 1nto a ditch, after which Richardson
told the group they were to sphit up He
Evarned them not to speak ahout the inci-'

ent. ,

The person allegedly stabbed by Rich-
ardson was Lerotodt Andrew Ikaneng, the.
subject of an attempted murder charge’
agamst Richardson, the court was told,

Guard shift X

' Kgase told the court he was given a job

as a guard on Saturday, January 7, because |

Richardson and one of the team had been
sent to Zeerust where a comrade had ap-
parently been hanged in a tree.

+{~ He told the court it was said this com-

by

elo Mekgwe were taken from Verryn's .

o
i

!
!

rade had been hanged by the police .L
 Kgase said he was given the Zam-4am
guard shift with one other person.

It was during his guard duty that he
;lumped over the back wall of the Mandela

ouse, Kgase said,

He managed to get to the Baragwanath
taxi rank, and obtained a lift to the Central
Methodist Church in Johannesburg, where
he alerted a caretaker :

Kgase said Verryn, who was contacted
1n Pretoria, had taken him to a doctor.

During cross-examination 1t was put to
Kgase that Mandela had left her house on
the morning of December 29 1988 and had
unkr returned a few days later,

gase reiterated his earlier evidence
that she had assaulted the youths the night
the four of them were taken to the house

The trial continues today. ,
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- Helping out . .. music teacher Mr Hylton Zarge is one of 400 vo!

. .~ He has been washing 1 000 babies’ hottles o day. S
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| Lubowski yrojbi tvmied .
der’ A|3lao

It

By Dale Lautenbach, . “ ENamiblaﬁf Prosecutor-Gene_ral
The Star’s Africa News Service Mr Hans Heyman had also tried

WINDHOEK — The Anton Ly- iR vain to get South African help

: : in procuring evidence from the
bowski murder p Eobe 2 b ack ?&E four witnesses, who refused to go

Square ome. = - 4 < 4 .3, to Namibia to testify, in spite of |
_ withdrawn 5 indemnity."They are Mr Fer-
charges against Mr Donald Ache- ‘dinand Barnard, Mr: Slang van

- bl A ey

e ey o T P —

son (52) the Irishman and former
Playboy cartoonist accused of,
murdering the Swapo advocate.

Mr Acheson was released yes-
terday in Windhoek. He flew to
Jan Smuts Airport last night but

was denied entry to South Afri-

Ca.

He stayed i the transit quar-.

ters overnight and is believed to
be flying to Swaziland today. His
South African girlfriend, Ms
Cynthia Leo, joined him in the
transit lounge,

Lawyers representing Mr
Acheson told The Star at Jan
Smuts last mght they would apply
for a South African work permit
for him today.

The charges against Mr Ache-
Son were withdrawn after Nami-
bia had tried but failed to procure
four crucial witnesses and two co-
accused from SA. The prosecution
wanted Mr Staal Burger and Mr
Chappie Maree in the dock with
Mr Acheson. Both have been
linked to the Civil Co-operation
Bureau (CCB).
~South African authorities were
not convinced Namibia had a
prima facte case against them.

Zyl, Mr Calla Botha and Mr Wil-
liam Knox. . .o

Like Mr Burger and Mr Maree,
they are former policemen. At
least three of them have alleged

hnks to the CCB.,

. Father

Mr Heyman said he had written
to the South African Interests Of-
fice in Windhoek, seeking a letter
of introduction for the Namibian
investigators to proceed with 1n-
vestigations in SA and seek out
new witnesses.

® Mr Lubowski’s father, Mr
Wilfried Lubowski, said in Cape
Town yesterday the withdrawal
of the charges made it appear
certain that there will not be a
trial of the murderers.

Yesterday Mr Acheson told a
Windhoek media conference. “I
never done this crime whatsoev-
er, I want to get the hell out of jt
and just live a normal life,” He
said he had worked on a freelance
basis as a cartoonist for Playboy,
Mad magazine and, in London, the
Mirror and the Sup.. ! -

® See Page 3. d
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'Spie ~on, union tofoot legal bills-of ‘spies

J O _—
o dhaassarg Mniopal Employes e B Fistac g eprsentation il e

| ning into thousands of rand for legal repre-
sentation for council employees who a eg-
edly spied on the union,
he Hiemstra Commussion 1s conducting

an inquiry mto alleged spying operations
by the council’s seeurity department

JMEA president Laurraine Lotter con-
firmed the union was paying three advo-
cates to represent nine council employees
who have been named at the commission
as being involved in spying on various or-
ganisations, including the J

Town elerk Manie Venter, public safety
director John Pearce, security director

| -

Brig Jan Visser and senior deputy director
Frikkie Barnard are bemg represented by
advocate S Burger SC and advocate S van
Nieuwenhuizen

Five other employees — spy handler
Martim Henmg, Anthony Bennett who infil-
trated the End Conscription Camapaign
and John Egan, Rick Roestoff and Annetjle
Smut, who have yet to give evidence — are
represented by advocate JJ H Bornman
Lotter said the union’s executive had de-
cided to pay the costs because the nine peo-
ple were members and needed helg.

She said the umon’s constitution pro-

Lawyers said Burger could demand a
fee of R10 000 day, while Van Nieuwenhui-
zen could ask two-thirds of that figure

Testifying on Friday at the hearing.
(which started on April 11 and 1s expected
to contmue until md-June), Bennett, who
operated as a council spy handler, told how
other spies from huge parastatal corpora-
tions, including the SAEC, had reported on
a weekly basis to SADF military intelli-
gence chiefs, i

Bennett said he had on occasion atien-
ded intelligence exchange meetings at
Wits Command,

———
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“Alex youths

flogged me,
says mother

By PHANGISILE MTSHALI

A GROUP of youngsiers mn Alexandia Township have
set up **hangaroo courts’” 10 which people are tortured

The latest vicum is Mrs Elizabeth Hiatshwayo (32),
a mother of two who lives m 17ith Avenue She was
sentenced 1o R200 or 100 lashes

When she did not pay the fine, the 1:1151001\ Lurns

in flogging her on the buttocks

After giving her 42 strokes, they Totd her she would
receive the remaming 58 when her wounds had healed.

Hiatshwayo said she had been found guilty of stab-
bing a man, although this was in self-defence

“'Last Monday a man from the ncighbourhood
bioke o my home and tricd to rape me,’.” Hlaishwayo
sad 2..3?-*,)

“In scif-defence, 1 grabbed a table kmfe and
stabbed him on the arm He ran away and returned with
a crowd of ‘comrades’ 1 was taken to the mkundla
(people’s court) where I was found guilty

* 1 was not allowed to give my side of the story

ey | “] was sinipped hali-
naked m f(ront of the
crowd and flogged on the
buttocks by 12 of the
\ ‘connades’

““I did not report the
maiier to the policc be-
cause of thrcats that my
Jhiack would be burned
down if 1 did,”” she said

Gomchen g T0
Aclions

| ! Alexandra Civie Asso-
cialion gencral sccrelary
Mr Sydncy Hiliza con-
demned the actions of the
“comrades’’

matter urgently

Several abducuions and
floggings following
‘“‘kangaroo court’’ prose-
cutions have been
reporied to the ACA dur-’
mg the past two months,

Hiliza said

1le called on other
civic  structures 1 the
township to address the




THE Klerksdorp terrortsm trral  wag
biought 1o a sudden halt carly on Fiy
day when the defence attormey  an-
hounced he would seek a Supreme
Court ruiing 10 overium a ruling made
by the presiding magistrate

The application o the Supreme
Court would be 1o order the magistrate
[0 2llow g Postponement which would
give the accused time 0 prepare jor
therr case

The case was adjourned to tomor-
row to allow Mr Mavundia, appearing
lor seven of the accused, time 1o fije
Papers for an urgent application.

Mavundla decided to appeal afier
the magistrate, Mr J D Piciorius, had
tejected two applications for a post-
ponemeitt

On Thursday, an application by ghe
delence, Mr Imiam Moosq ddd Mr E D
Mosencke, for g two-month postpone.-
ment due to financyal constramts wasg
refused Mosencke said the defence
necded o rarse more funds 10 be able 1o
continue with the case

"7 TThe wo.advocates later withdrew

f

]

Sousd o
O YAS140
By SONTI MASEKG

from the case dller informing the court
that therr mandare had been Ierminated

On Frday, Mavundla sought anoth-
T apphication 10 e gven ume 1o
Piepaic immscelf adequately for he Cdse
following (e withdtawal of the (wo ad-
vocates the previouys day  This was
dlso rejecied

Pretorius said Mavundla coyld con-
tnue with the cage simce he was -
formed about {he progress of the pro.-
Ceedings

The bulk of the State case had been
dealt with, court records were lyped
and Mavundla or his assistant were at
all stages present during the Irial; there-
fore they coylg continue with the case

Mavundla then diinounced that he
would apply for mandamus rulng
compelimg the Magistrate 1o grant g
Postponement

The application s expected 1o be
heard in Pictora oday The tral con-
lnues tomorrow |
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Yuungsfefrs?rm ‘Alexandra’ Towi-
Ship,putia’ woman-on trial'm a
‘kangaro*ol“cﬂurt" and flogged
her wlien they found her. gullty
of stabbm aman -
3 MrsﬂFEhzabeth Hlatshwayu
(32), a mother of two, was .“sen-
tenced® to a, R200 fme or' 100
lashes last week

When she did not pay the fme; .
the ynuthmtuuk turns mn floggmgl: ;
her on the buttocks ! ;
After, gngmg her 42 strnkes !
they told' Herishe wuuldirecewe Pe -

the remaining 58 when her. u!,i
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dayﬁand triéd'to ape“her

T M -nr 4 TP L N T
o n sel f-def enc o "gfhbbed a
tabl knlf e’and stabhed him i}
the arm He, ran away. +and re-I',
turned with a crowd of Eﬂn?'l

!
rades’*.I.wasitaken ‘to {th& - [
kun_dlaF (peoples .court) where If]

|
j
1

was "i’ound glllty’ I'Was’ not- al=

| lowed tu glve ;pyimdp,uf ghe‘
story’ I’ was*strlpped half—nakeLd
1n frofit.of the crowd and |~
ﬂugged',pn*the buttocks b}"r 127 of.
the ‘cornradey’ ¥ *'% " g T
“I did not réport thé'matter'is & "3
the police because of threatsf "
that> my *shack would be burnt|:
down if T did;”.she sard - . "
Several ahductmm;wand ‘ﬂug—
gmgs"afulluwmg Ikangaruu
court?’, prusecutm_nﬁst have'. been
repnrted to the A]exandra Civic
Assuclatmn’recently e X
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wound{'had healed =~ SR P
‘ ,Mrs Hlatshwayu said a man
bt;g‘lsexjilntn her. home ldst Monz|
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1 16 arrested after

' bus is hijacked |
,mEast Rand Eﬁréaw,

* 1'5h:'-

1Brakpan ;pohce 'vesterday arrestéd: eopletsport- -

g ANC, cnlnurs after-they allegedly hyjacked*a mu-

=an1clpallbus in Tsakane -+ “ IR L
et A police spukesman sald the'driver, Mr Lucas’ ‘Ma-

dons i]a* 36); was en route from the Tsakane ceme-
tery% fhe**Methndlst churchan the township
. On‘&fGorner a "group of about 300 people, all wear-
ghf}NC colours, stopped the bus Many of them
‘boa lfded -thé: bus’ and ordered the driver to take
' “tthefi'to'the FNB football stadum - - ** = -
R “lf'ullce hnwever, stﬂpped the buS* B T
A SpEClﬂl cuurt was held Tm“‘Brakpan and all-116
- accused appeared before a maglstrate on an allega-
tion uf*puardmg a'bus without permssion
% The hearing was ad]ﬂurned until today - H
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‘Union will pai%l fence costs
of members if) '

v ( @Staﬁ Reporter @
The Joha fg Municipal Employ

had informed the city council’s managemen
tee it would be funding the defence of members who
allegedly spred on the union, said Mr Paul Asherson.

The bill for legal representation for nine members
of the union appearing before the Hiemstra Commis-
sion, which 18 investigating alleged spying activities
into various orgamsations including the JMEA 1tself,
is likely to run into hundreds of thousands of rands.

Mr Asherson, a Democratic Party management
committee member, said. “1 beheve this 1s accept-

«The JMEA took the courtesy of iniorming our
commttee of their action and I believe that 1s de-
mocracy, that 1s how a union works. s 1

v

“These people including town clerk Mr Mame

Venter and director of public safety Mr John Pearce
have been members for maty years,” he said

A
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1. In hierdie regulasies, tensy uit die samehang an-
ders blyk, beteken—

“beampte” iemand wat in die voltydse diens van
die Staat is en wat aangestel of aangewys 1s om die
Komumssie by die vernigting van sy werksaamhede
behulpsaam te wees;

“dokument” ook ’n boek, pamflet, aantekening,
lys, omsendbnef, plan, plakkaat, aanplakbiljet,
publikasie, tekeming, foto of prent,

“Kommissie” die in hierdie proklamasie be-
doelde Kommissie van Ondersoek na die Voor-
valle by Sebokeng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville
en Evaton op 26 Maart 1990;

917—-A

Verkoopprys = Selling price Regulasiekoerant " As’n Nuusblad by die 3
(AVB uitgeslu/GST excluded) Regulation Gazette Poskantoor geregistreor :
Plaashk 70C Local Registered at the Post Office )
Buitefands R1,00 Other countries R. 4494 as a Newspaper
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Vol. 299 PRETORIA, 7 ﬁi}%{ 1990 | . No. 12462
p ; - »
PROKLAMASIE L PROCLAMATION "
Vﬂﬂdiﬂ F I:l b_}’ﬂlﬂ ) "
Staatspresident van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika State President of the Republic of South Africa ™
No. R. 86, 1990 No.R. 86,1990 .- » -}, , Gﬂﬁ
KOMMISSIE VAN ONDERSOEK NA DIE VOOR- | COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO THE INCL- "
VALLE BY SEBOKENG, BOIPATONG, LEKOA, | DENTS AT SEBOKENG, BOIPATONG, LEKO , }'g)‘_
SHARPEVILLE EN EVATON OP 26 MAART 1990 | SHARPEVILLE AND EVATON ON 26 MARC
Kragtens die bevoegdheid my verleen by artikel | 1990 L .
1 van die Kommussiewet, 1947 (Wet No. 8 van 1947), Under the powers vested in me by section 1 of the
verklaar ek hierby dat die bepalings van daardie Wet | Commissions Act, 1947 (Act No. 8 of 1947), I hereby
van toepassing is op die Kommissie van Ondersoek na I declare that the provisions of that Act shall be applica-
dilﬂ Vﬂ%{“ alle by Sebﬂzl%en ’ B:{l:l;g%tong, L&’ikﬂal; ble to the Commission of Inquiry into the Incidents at
Sharpeville en Evaton op 26 Maart on vaarcig ¢X | Sebokeng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville and Evaton
luerby die Regullz;sr.es . Alrikaans en Edngi:és) in_die | o1 26 March 1990, and I hereby make the Regulations
Elj,trlac vervat met betrekking tot genoemde Kommissie (Afrikaans and English) contained 1n the Schedule with
(‘3 1 Hand en die Seel van die Republiek reference to the said Commission 1§ ,
egee onder my Hand en die Seel van die Republie - ' :
van Sukd-Afrka ie Kaapstad op feds die VicKle dag | o Gcs toder my Hand and the Seal o the Repubiic
van Mei Eenduisend Negehonderd-en-negentig. One thousand Nine Hundred and Ninety y Y
F. W. DE KLERK, : '
Staatspresident. F. W. DE_KLERK’ "
_ _ State President, ! ... - ;
Op las van die Staatspresident-in-Kabinet: , oo _ :
By Order of the State President-in-Cabinet:
H. J. COETSEE, H.J COETSEE '»'="% .7 o vy |y
Mi 1 t d K b- t-' t iy ,*} ' ¥ *}1 J - 1:
ISteT van dic Aabine : | Munister of the Cabinet. ' ; ’ A i
BYLAE it  SCHEDULE L
' REGULASIES ' o SRETE
REGULATIONS oo * :

it

_ 1. In these regulations, unless the context otherwise
indicates — i ;

“Chairman” means the Chairman of the Com-
mission;

“Commission’’ means the Commussion of In-
quiry into the Incidents at Sebokeng, Boipatong,
Lekoa, Sharpeville and Evaton on 26 March 1990;

“document” includes any book, pamphlet, re-
cord, list, circular, plan, placard, poster, publica-

tion, drawing, photograph or picture;

“inquiry” means the inquiry conducted by the
Commission;
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GOEWERMENTSKENNISGEWING

DEPARTEMENT VAN JUSTISIE
No. R. 1042 7 Mei 1990

AANSTELLING VAN KOMMISSIE VAN ONDER-
SOEK NA DIE VOORVALLE BY SEBOKENG,
BOIPATONG, LEKOA, SHARPEVILLE EN
EVATON OP 26 MAART 1990

Hierby word vir algemene inligting bekendgemaak
dat dit die Staatspresident behaag het om Sy Edele
regter R. J. Goldstone as Voorsitter en enigste hid van
'n Kommissie van Ondersoek na die Voorvalle by
Sebokeng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville en Evaton
op 26 Maart 1990 aan te stel.

Die Kommussie se opdrag lu1 soos volg.

Om al die feithke omstandighede met betrek-
king tot die voorvalle wat op 26 Maart 1990 by
Sebokeng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville en Eva-
ton plaasgevind het waartydens mense gedood of

beseer 15, te ondersoek en dringend daarcor
verslag te doen

Enigeen wat getuiems by wyse van memorandum of
mondelings aan die Kommussie wil voorlé, kan skryf
aan Die Sekretans, Kommissie van Ondersoek na die
Voorvalle by Sebokeng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville
330 ]i‘,vatﬂn op 26 Maart 1990, Privaatsak X81, Pretoria,

STAATSKOERANT, 7 MEI 1990

GOVERNMENT NOTICE

+ ' DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

No. R. 1042 7 May 1990

APPOINTMENT OF COMMISSION OF INQUIR
INTO THE INCIDENTS AT SEBOKENG, BOIPA-

N

A

TONG, LEKOA, SHARPEVILLE AND EVATOI‘QS_Z;

ON26 MARCH 1990

It 1s hereby notified for general information that the
State President has been pleased to appoimnt the
Honourable Mr Justice R. J. Goldstone as Chairman
and sole member of a Commssion of Inqulrly]' mnto the
Incidents at Sebokeng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville
and Evaton on 26 March 1990.

The Commission’s terms of reference are as follows:

To investigate all the factual circumstances with
regard to the mcidents that took place at Sebo-
keng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville and Evaton
on 26 March 1990 during which people were killed
or injured and to report thereon urgently.

Anyone wanting to submit evidence to the Comnus-
sion by way of memorandum or orally can write to The
Secretary, Commission of Inquiry into the Incidents at
Sebokeng, Baipatong, Lekoa, Sharpevilie and Evaton
on 26 March 1990, Private Bag X81, Pretona, 0001.

'y 2 i 1 i f
‘#*
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R 86 Kommussiewet (8/1947) Komnmussie van
Ondersoek na die Voorvalle by Sebo-
keng, Boipatong, Lekoa, Sharpeville en
Evaton op 26 Maart 1990 .. . 1 12462
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The DEPUTY MINISTER OF DEFENCE

(1) and (2)(a) As far as could be ascertained
the Judicial Inquest and investigation {0
determine the causes and factual circum-
stances of the person’s death have not

stage to furmsh any information which may
possibly anticipate the judicial process

+Mr J VAN ECK, Mr Chairman, ansig from
the hon the Mimster’s reply where he says that
the mvestigation has been completed, may I ask

brrt ™ e ar

.1203 TUESDAY, 8 MAY 1990 1204 xx g 1205 . ) TUESDAY, 8 MAY 1990 1206
2P hansent sh o

the Regional Court, Rustenburg on charges of

murder and hidnapping and were acquitted

bss darice
Business nterrupted n=accordance—with Rule

180C (3) of the Standing Rules of Parliament

Whether there are any schools i the area to
which the residents of Nthorwane, near Grey-
hngstad, are being moved, 15 50, (2} whatis the
(1) name and (u) pupd capacity of each such
school and (b) how many teachers are em-

been completed by the responsible De-  why this does not seem to Wm 50 mwﬁ M”m — Thabazimbi: autopsy B ﬂmwwﬂw_. mﬂ ﬁm be mEEcwmn at each, i not,
artment 1 A 1) statement of Brig Potgieter who says that the LA IR S A R

PATIREIE vty ’m f fc investigation has not been completed and that he “M wwmm_m Enmm/.mmw& ﬁwnﬁbEmE_. of Law BS76E

(b) The name supplied by the honmem- =y "coefing further mformation” [Interjec- AN A The MINISTER OF EDUCATION

ber

Mr R RHULLEY Mr Speaker, ansing from the
hon the Deputy Mimster’s answer, could he
jusufy how more than two years could go by
without the parents hnowing what the cause of
death was? They are in possession of a death
ceruficate which simply says of the cause of
death * Being investigated” Could he also tell us

tions | Brig Potgieter 1s the person who 1§
mvestipating the matter He told me this morn-
ing that he cannot complete the matter as he
needs motre information Why then does the hon
the Minster say that the matter has been com-

pleted? Wansest s(ST10C F===

+The MINISTER [said to the hon member that
the mvestigation had been completed and the

(1) Whetheramautopsy was held in connec-
tion with the death on or about 13 Decem-
ber 1982 near Thabazimb of a certamn
person, whose name has been furmished
to the South Afnican Police for the pur-
pose of the Mimster’s reply, if not, why
not, if so, (a) when, (b} by whom and (c}
what were the findings,

NG ~EE

To date only 16 housing umts have been
erected by residents in Nthorwane At least
95% of the residents are still iiving 1n the old

township where there 15 a school catenng for
840 pupils from Sub A to Std 6

what the responsible body or bodiesisorare that 4, et submtted to the Attorney-General for (2) whether any evidence suggesting a con- Lenasia bus service
he has referred to row” his decision It may well be that certan state- nection between this person’s incarcera- *13 Mr P G SOAL ashed the Mimster of
The DEPUTY MINISTER Mr Speaker, I have ments are still awaited because certain persons tion by lus employer and us death was Transport  preend-l S| L
great understanding for the fact that two years Eﬁn_ by that hon Emaﬂnu.l_w._c. wmﬂgﬂmﬁ found, if so, what are the relevant details, (1) Whether a certan bus service, the name
have elapsed since the death of this boy How- didn’t do 1t ﬁnﬁamn,zn_:mh : _M nmmﬂﬁn nn_:?m (3) whether this matter was referred to the of which has been furrushed to the Minis-
ever the mvestigation 1s not being done by the persons n the town were a Smm Hnmu n__._wwﬂmﬁa- Attorney-General, if not, why not, if so, ter’s Department for the purpose of his
SADF, 1t 1s an ongoing police mvestigation 1 Wc:nm.mﬂm Ennzﬂﬁﬂmmmﬁmﬂmc nwﬁmﬁ_wﬂmﬁnﬁﬁm when? prnse=~1 (5|12 reply, has a monopoly on bus transport in
suggest the hon member directs his gquestion to Hﬂ.ﬂ nmmmwﬂ M..mc Mﬁn%mﬁ to be unfawrr towards BR74E the Lenasia area, if so, (a) on whose
(that Department hum If further statements are still outstandmng - The MINISTER OF LAW AND ORDER authority, (b) i terms of which statutory
e I W provisions or regulations and (c) since
Robertson Civic Hall, dispersal of crowd the Attormney-General will call for them We : (1) to (3) when. sl

mvestigated the matter urgently and submutted

o
whether s Unﬁg&ﬁ the Local

*3 Mr J H MOMBERG ashed the Mimster of  the docket to the Attorney-General as soon as I refer the hon member to my reply to oral (2)
Law and Order N was possible That 15 the informanon ai my question 3 Road Transportation Board has received
disposal = any representations 1o this regard, if so,
W MW.MMEMH. _.ﬂwﬁmﬁmﬁwmmﬂwﬂ” Mmm HManwﬁh.E_“ﬂ L _, Removal of crimes from penai code Ewﬁﬁ Wmm the (a) purport Mm and (b)
Afncan Police who allegedly used bird- Thabazimbh1 death of certain person 4  *11 Mr D JDALLING asked the Mmister of response to each such representation”
can Police gealy ) U, Justice fEnG Ao BE77E
shot and teargas to disperse a crowd that 1*9 MrL FUCHS ashed the Mimster of Law and i ISy w? | 7
had gathered at the Robertson Civic Hall { Order bz 5151900 o {.  With reference to paragraph 1 5 (g) on page 4 The MINISTER OF TRANSPORT
on the mght of Wednesday, 11 Apnl Whether any charges were laid 1n connection of the Annual Report of the Department of (1) No The followmg bus compames render
1990, and (b) m terms of what statutory with the death on or about 13 December 1982 g Justice for the penod 1 July 1988 to 30 June * services i the Lenasia area

provisions or regulations did he 1ssue
wstructions to disperse the crowd,

docket has already been submutted to the

near Thabazimbi of a certain person whose
name has been furmshed to the South Afmcat
Police for the purpose of the Mimister reply,

1989, which crimes are currently under consid-
eration for removal from the pengl code?

&z, BBISE

* M I Tilly trading as Golden Highway
Bus Lines,

7} whether he will disclose the name of this |
. officer. 1f not, why not, if so, what 1s his | If $0, (8) agamnst whom, (0) for what offenfes, ﬁ The MINISTER OF JUSTIC * A Kandasamy and A K Govender
9 ’ , (c) what progress has been made with regal ”_m trading as Lenasia South Bus Service
name 7.; A o the 1nvestigation of the case and (d) what 1 ! Dunng the debate on my budget vote in 1987 and '
LEN m B&72E the name of this person? - y and 1989 I already indicated that muinor tratfic
+The MINISTER OF LAW AND ORDER - RS73E offences 1n particular are under consideration * 1enasia Bus Service (Prv) Lid
3 m the whole process of decnminalisation and (a), (b) and (c) Fall awa
(1) and (2) The MINISTER OF LAW %z ORDER * depenalisation The legistation referred to in ‘ Y
The investigation into this matter by a semor Yes Jrn_ww.\\ . the Annual Report 1s sull under consideration (2) Yes
ted and the -

Police officer has been completed a (a) to (d) w Nthorwane remdents moved to schools (a) A Kandasamy as well as S K Bus

Attorney-General for tus decision In view of
this fact, I do not consider 1t advisable at thus

HOQUSE OF ASSEMBLY

On 1 Apnt 1985, at the ipstructon of the
Attorney-General, three persons stood nal 10
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Lines applied to the Local Road
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PRETORIA. — Prison gang jealousy
over possible amnesty for political
prisoners has led to at least two po-
litical prisoners in Pretoria Central
maximum-security prison being
stabbed, the SA Prisons Services con-
firmed yesterday

Police are investigating the April 28 n-
cident, which Lawyers for Human Rights
(LHR) yesterday said was largely due to
the expectation of amnesty for political
prisoners.

Delmas treason trialist Tintin Masongo
and Death Row prisoner N elson Bos were
stabbed last Thursday by members of the

“26” prison gang, relatives of the assaulted
men told Sapa yesterday,

The prisoners responsible for the con-
flict were separated from fellow iInmmates
and no other inecidents have since been
reported, the Prisons Service said mn a
statement

The statement added that it placed em-

prisons and that “every complamt of al-
leged assault or harassment, no matter

how petty, 1s regarded 1n a very serious
hght"

sions 1n Pretoria Central — pPredominantly
between various prison gangs and so-
called political prisoners,

It adduced this largely to the expecta-
tion of a possible amnesty for politica)
prisoners, which had led to resentment
from some gang members

“We also believe that much of the ten-
810N is a result of insecurity by condemned
prisoners as to thewr future, a naturaj re-
sult of the present moratorium (on the
death penalty) combined with months and
years already spent awaiting possible no-
tices of executions,” said LHR

Before the recent outbreaks of violence,
the human-rights organisation had been in
contact with the prison authorities on the
1ssue,

Phasis on the maintenance of order in its They had been assured the matter was  Sapa ~
ﬁ 4
__-_“ I ~ e & - l ] — o — — - u:

being investipated ang every possible
measure was being taken to ensure they
were not repeated

A temporary solution could be found in
the separation of political prisoners and

the isolation of those particular gang
members causing the problem

“This we believe ig temporary, as we
look forward to a system of justice which
aims to rehabilitate prisoners rather than
punish and brutalise, thus causing the
problems we are faced with today,” the
statement said

@ Death Row prisoners in Pretoria Cen-
tral Prison have been allowed to recewe g

| Summary of the main points of the recently
"tabled Criminal

Law Amendment Bill,
which drastically revises aspects of the
death pPenalty, LHR said in another state-
ment yesterday

The Bill, among other things, allows for
an automatic right to appeal against the
imposition of a death sentence where, pre-
viously, capital punishment had been
compulsory under some circumstances, -
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[l | Taylor believed he stole®

SAAF arms for Inkatha

PRETORIA — One of the accused in the SA Air Force
arms theft case, Gene Taylor, 46, and the man who
allegedly tried to free him, Johannes Jurgens Dempers,

30, appeared 1n the Pret ria Regional Court vesierday to
apply for bail. J RS A

Dempers, who allege tried to free Taylor from a .
police station while pretending to be a member of the
National Intelligence Service, said he had done so be-
cause Taylor was his friend.

Taylor said he had not been aware of the plan to help
lum escape and would never have agreed as he had been

promsed bail. f) \ DAy 4 \{\1(}
He had aided right-winger Piet «Skiet” Rudolph with

the theft of the weapons because he was under:the
impression it was a legal mihitary operation. Rudolph
had said it was a clandestine military operation to sup]ily
Inkatha with weapons to use against the UDF, Taylor
said. Rudolph had told him the operation was ordered by

a semor military officer.
Police had since convinced humn the arms thefi was not

a military operation, Taylor said.
Taylor stressed Dempers had not been involved in the

arms theft.

Questioned about his reasons for attempting to free his
friend, Dempers said he believed if Taylor had been
involved 1n tEe arms theft, he had not done it for his own

gam, but because of his beliefs.
He shared these beliefs, including dissatisfaction with

the present political situation, Dempers said. — Sapa.
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CHURCH worker Kenneth Kgase
told the Rand Supreme Court yes-
terday that he had repeatedly
heard murder accused Jerry
Richardson Say Stompie Seipei
«was not going to live”, afier
their alleged abduction from the
Soweto home of Methodist Minis-
ter Paul Verrin.

Kgase said 1 is during cross-ex-
Mr Justice

of Richardson, 41, who has pleaded
not guilty to murdermg Seipel on
Januar¥ 1/2 last year.
The former coach
dela’s football team has also pleaded
not guilty to ~bducting Seipel, Kgase
and two other young men, Barend
Thaliso Mono and Gabriel ~ Pelo
Mekgwe, from Verr(irn’s'house and
taking them to Mandela’s Diepkloof
home on December 29 1988
Richardson has also pleaded not
guiity to five counts of assault with
intent to do grievous bodily harm and
one count of attemcl:ted murder.
During his three 1
Kgase told the court that he, Stompie
and the other two Were assaulted by
Mandela after she had
them about alleged sexua

ooing 1o live’

i LI

B AN RUSBELL

duct involving Verryn. .

He told the court allegations were
also made that Stompi€ had “sold
out” four comrades. J

During cross-examination yester-

alleged sexua
ryn's house.

“No, only two of them were,’
Kgase said .

Toubert. He will deny your allega-
tion that Stompie was accused of sell-
ing out four people. °

gase: Thats what he said to hum.

Joubert put it to Kgase the reason
the four of them Wwere kept at the
Mandela house Was because they
wanted to stay there and discuss the
matter when Verryn came back from
holiday.

«“No, we were just taken away like
that. We didn’t know anything about
I\&I::':s.l Mandela, Jerry, nobody, Kgase
said. .

Joubert- The accused will say that
you people agreed to stay there until
Mr Verryn came back.

Kgase It was nothing like that.

The trial continues today.
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political friend and loe — Coetsee

Bi
erthercondrtionally or unconditionally

~CAPE TOWN — Justice Minister Kohie

be considered for lmmumty or indenmnity:
Coetsee confirmed in yesterday’s parlia-

lation would also E“_Ew to people and
€ those who had been senfenced and de-

groups that had had to Jeave the country LESLEVLAMBERT |._

ate on the Indemm
islation would apply
their opponents who

mentary deh
1950 that the new Je
to politieal exiles an
wished fo return to SA
Introducing the Bill, which
porary immumty or
against arrest or
Coetsee said 1t wa
bers of formerly ba
tions be allowed to

ty Bill of

grants tem-
permanent indemnit
prosecution to exiles,
S necessary that mem-
nned pohitical organisa-
return to SA to become

wmnmumm Eme _EnnnEE_:muammunmm
Against members or supporters of the for-
merly banned and exjle politteal organ:-
sations

“The aim of thus provision is to grant
permanent indemmty to people who, 1n the
process of conflict and 1n the pursuance of
4 cause, may have commttted some or oth-
er offence It 1s envisaged that Indemnity
m terms of this clause wiil only be granted

S1

The new Tegisiation was necessitated by
the arrangements for talks between the
governiment and ANC officials

But the extent to which 1t will apply to
other politieal exiles and prisoners ﬂzw, re-
main unclear until the working committee
appointed by President F W de Kierk and
ANC deputy president Nelson Mandela de-
clde on 2 mutually acceptable definttion of

tammed, those who were standing trial and
those who faced possible charges

He said that while the first group was
subject {o the President’s existing author-
1ty to grant indemmity to prisoners, the ap-
pication of the legislation to all three
groups depended on the defimition of a poli-
{ical offence

In essence, the Bill will empower the
President to grant erther temporary im-

Notices granting immunity or Indemmty
will have to be renewed after a year, if ne-
cessary Further renewals will have tg be
approved by all three Houses -

hile CP members expressed strong op-
1tion to the Bill during yesterday's de-
ate, the DP supported it conditionally,
Saying 1f was wrong to turn Parliament
nto a rubber stamp for executive decision-
making Secondly the legislation gave one
man absolute power to determme who

1avolved 1n pre-negotiation tajks
However, he emphasised that the legis-

r{

as a result of a process of consultation and

a political offence munity or permanent Indemmty to those would be granted Indemmty or Immiumty,
consideration based on Judieial norms,” he

Coetsee hsted three groups that would  exiles who participate 1n negotiations,  and under what conditions —
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‘must be able to.enforcea bill of rights

LS
= ¢ Tn-Zimbabwe naﬁEnﬂ?E adju- willbe entitled to approach the court

‘yotual ntroductionol ey L Vi , dyudicated on
! | THE actual E_“En:nﬂmuwcwm%_%mﬂ Y, MRJUSTICE M M CORBETT  dication 15 vested In the ‘Appellate  and have their cases ad) X
' | rights 1n SA was regardec by 4 :

‘Law Commission as.one of the,

¥
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H des |-
\ B e g ¥ . stitutional questions arising I other A justicrable bhill of rights provi |
| Jcificult aspects of itsmvestigation . . e 1t courts may be referred {o the bwum_. no infailible Lﬁmumaﬁmn_m ﬁwﬂﬂ_ ﬁ if Hm |
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Mr Kenneth Kgase yes-
| terday told a Supreme
Coust judge that the for-
mer coach of the Mandela
United Fooiball Club and
some youths took another
youth 10 a place which the
coach said was the nght
onc (o kil *'the dog™

The youth to be killed
was Lerotodi Andrew
lhaneng whose throat was
cut with a pair of garden

—

shears

Kgasc was giving cvi-
dence mnt the trial of Mr
Jerry Vusimuzi Richard-
son (41) of Orlando Wcst,
Sowelo, the former coach
of the Mandela Unmied
Football Cliub

Richardson faces f{ive
counls of assault, four of
abduciion, onc of at-
lempled murder and one
of murder

He s alleged 10 have
mutdered  clnld  activist
Mocketst Staupie Seipen,
whose decomposed body
was found by the police
carly last year

Richardson, who 15 ap-
pearing before Mr Justice
B O'Donovan and two as-
sessors, has pleaded not
guilty to all the charges

Kgase sad he, Richa-
rdson and other youths
had gone looking for
Ihaneng whom they {ound
walkmg up a street wiih a
friend hie knew as Moss

lkhaneng had agreed to
come with them but at

taken lo a4 bridge near a
road  whieh  Rachardson
smd was the right place
where they should kil the
dog

11e, Slash, Thalnso and
Pelo held hnm down wlile
Richardson sat on s
chest

Richardson then or-
dered Isaac 1o stab
jhancng with a blade he
had bLetween his hands
Isaac was trembling and i
secmd] ie was not sure of
what 1o do

He smd  Richardson
then shouted at Isaac 10
give lum the blade and he

(Kgase) sad he  saw
Richardson’s arms
moving as  he  cul
Ikaneng's throat

Al onc stage uchard-
won stopped and remarked
that ** the dog 1v not
dead’” and repeated the
movement

He smd he was then
ordcered to throw the body
i a dnch

Counsel for the

defence, Mr L C 1 Van
Vuuren, put it to Kgase
that Ruchardson went 1o
feteh Jhaneng becausc hu
had taken a soceer jerscy
from him

Van Vuuren also sad
Richardson would say at
the bnidge ihaneng had
started resisting and puli-
g back  and  he
{Rechardson) became
angry, pulled out his
kife, and siabbed lum

Although there were
garden shuars, they werc
not wsed on Ihaneng and
were  talen  Jrom o M
Mandela’s house because
Slash wanted to 1zhe them
to hus girlfnend’s house

(procceding)
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From CHRIS WHITFLELD
Sowetan Foreign Service

LONDON - Mr
Dirk Coetzee planned
to bomd Securily Po-
hce headguarlers
after fleeing South
Africa, the Harms
Comumssion  heard
yesterday.

The alleged hut squad
leader aiso wrote a letter
w a friend m which he
said he might one day
return as chiel invesl-

gator m a ‘'post-war
Nurenmtberg tnal®’
The COMMISSION S

cighth day of ns London
hearing began with Mr
Sam Maniz, appeanng for
vanous pohcemen, read-
ing from a statement by a
Mr James Stevens, who

had been sent on a mis-
sion inte South Afnca by
the ANC but handed lum-
self over 10 the police .

Plan '

Stevens smd Coetzee
had worhcd oul a plan
10 blow up Sccunty Po
hee headquarters  The
ANC, however, sasd he
should wait because such

action would jeopardise
nronhialhiing

Coctzee  refuted  the
clarm but agreed that he
sull felt 11t mught one day
be a *‘privilege’ 10 head
n Nuremberg-style nves-
tigation, as he had woitlien
it an mtereepted letter to
his  brother-in-law, Mr
Chnig Krausc

Marutz sad he had an
his possession a transcript
of a call in which Coctzee
used “‘abusive langunge”
apainst semor policemen

He said this mdicated

how Coctzee was [ilied
with hatred for the police
and this feelmg  had
fuclled s conlessions
Coectzee wrote m an-
other ntercepted  levter

that he thought the com-
rrussion was 1 danger of
becoming *'a curcus*

Spies

He explamed yester-
day he did not sce how
the ‘**truth can  easily
come out if this i1s the way
the Seccurily Police are
gomng 1o maslead the come-
mussion”’

Coctree said he was to
be used m ntcthigence by
the ANC and clanmmed the
orgarusabion had  spies
wilhin the Security Police
and at Viakplaas, the ai-
leged hitsquad base

A
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NE judictal commission of mquiry into the shootings
at Scbokeng and other arcas m the Vaal Triangle wll
begin tomorrow in Vercenigng

The comnussion 15 1o Hvestigate and report on all
the circumstances relating to incidents on March 26 at
Schokeng, Boipaton g, Lekoa, Sharpeville and Evaton 1n
which people were kilied or injured

Altogether 17 people were killed at Sebokeng when

police fired shotgun rounds dt pcacelful protest marchers
on March 26 ) ow $\S\4

The comnussion wijj conduct Its’ inquiry i (he
Vereemging Commumty Centre

The head of the commission, Mr Justice Goldstone

tary, Mr J A Meyer, at (0ii) 834-2940
Wrilten representations could be addiessed 1o The

Sccretary, Commussion of Inquiry, Privale Bag |,
.luhannesburg 2 000,
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Hlemstra to decide on o

| By Helen Grange
" . and.Louise Burgers

'Mr Justice VG Hiemstra
will hand down a‘ruling
today on a challenge to a
rsection of the Defence Act,
which was used by key wit-
nesses in refusing to answer

" questions before the Hiem-
stra Commmussion

'Mr Gilbert Marcus, for the
'End Conscription Campaign and
other parties, brought an appl-
cation challenging former spy
handler Mr Martin Henng’s re-
fusal to answer questions 1n
'terms of the Defence Act, Sec-
tion 118

Former ECC spy Mr Anthony
'Bennett also refused to answer
questions regarding his mihitary
career )

Mr Henmg was recalled to the
witness stand for the fifth time
yesterday, the 14th day of the
Commuission of Inquiry, chaired
by Mr Justice Hiemstra, who 1s
investigating The Star’s revela-
tions of -a spy ring 1n the Johan-
nesburg City Council

L

-

>4 Assaults

I Information- Mr” Henmg re-
fused to give to ‘the Commuission
yesterday included

® The names of police officers
he had hiaised ‘with while 1" the
Council security department
® Details about mihitary intell-
gence personnel involved 1n a
special “team” named by key
witness Mr Hannes Gouws (Mr
Gouws said earlier the team
was responsible for assaults and
mtimidation of “leftist radi-
cals” He claimed one of the

team members, a Mr Paul de

Swardt, had killed activist Dr

| David Webster)

. @ Information about a farm
where Military Intelligence offi-
cers and securify department
_personnel allegedly met

Mr Marcus also quzzed Mr
Hennig on the military oath he
cclaimed restricted um from
answerlng questions on the De-
fence Force b

- Mr Hennlg said the oath.stat-
ed that'no Defence Force mem-
ber could release any informa-

The

Hiemstra
Commission

e

Force, 1ts personnel and activi-
ties

Mr Hans Bornman, for Mr
Hennig, placed on record that no
questions would be answered by
his client on his hiaison with se-
curity forces because answers
to such questions were “irrele-
vant”, restricted in terms of
Section 118 of the Defence Act
and forbhdden by his military
oath

Mr Marcus submitted that
any mformation Mr Hennig had
regarding the Defence Force did
not affect the capacity of the
Republic to defend 1tself — one
of the grounds for secrecy and
confidenfiality in Section 118

“If one asks a person what his
rank 1s, or whether he visited a
certamn place, that does not af-
fect the defence of the Republic
of South Africa,” Mr Marcus
sald

“Tf I see MNr Hennig 1n his mil
itary uniform with two pips on
his shoulder, I can i1dentify him
as a leutenant. That 1s not se-
cret or confidential ”

Mr Marcus also pointed out
that Mr Gouws had already di
vulged ‘‘secret’ 1mformation
about a “gang”’ made up of mil-
tary personnel and securily de-
partment officials

He said there was no refer-
ence 1n the Defence Act to the
malitary oath Mr Henmg said he
was hound to secrecy by

Mr Denis Fine, SC, leading
evidence for the cominission
and Mr John Campbell for the
Five Freedoms Forum, support-
ed Mr Marcus’s application

Mr Bornman said the com-
mission of inquiry was bound by
its terms of reference, which
restricted 1t fo exposures 1n the
press and therefore questions
relating to military mvolvement
in the council security depart-
ment were not relevant

Mr Marcus rephed that the
commission could not be cir-

cumscribed by press reports

It would be ‘“‘astomshing” 1f
the commission were bound by
The Star’s exposure of the spy
network or by what The Star’s
editor or other newspapers
deemed to be relevant

Mr Fanie Naude, a technical
officer 1n the city cnunml testl-
fied yesterday that quntatmns
had been requested by security
department director Mr Frik
Barnard for video cameras and
monitors ,

The quotation for the portable
video equipment was dated Oc-
tober 7 1989 and Mr Naude said
he had submitted it to Mr Bar-
nard in February this year

The equipment — three times
the si1ze of a credit card — could
be “hidden 1n a location, unde-
tected by people”, Mr Naude
said “Mr Barnard said 1t (the
video equipment) had to be very
mobile and portable There
were no wires”

He agreed with Mr Lotter
Wepener, leading evidence for
the commaission, that such
equipment was nnt normally
used by the Johannesburg City
(blluuncﬂ Its equipment was visi-

e

Thefts

Under cross-examination by
Mr Solly von Nieuwenhuizen, for
Mr Barnard, Mr Naude said Mr
Barnard had told him the hidden
cameras were to be placed at
council nstallations where
thefts had taken place, and were
therefore used for criminal n-
vestigation

Mr Naude told the commmnis-
sion that a day after he last
gave evidence (a week ago), he
had been transferred to a new
position under Mr Martin Hen-
nig, former spy handler
" When asked by Mz 'W van den
Berg, assmtmg Mr Justice
Hiemstra, whether the new.'posi-
tion was a promotion, ‘Mr Naude
replied that 1t was part of “ra-
tmnahsatmn” 1n the council

The commission adjourned
early vesterday after a, witness
failed to appear Brigadier Jan
Visser, former security deputy
director, 1s expected to take the
stand tnday

Ltmn regardmg theabefence
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‘“’1H o Pretoria. Correspondent
One .of the accused allegedly involved in the
arms raid on 'Air Force Headquarters yester-
day told the Pretoria Regional Court that he
was under the impression that the raid was a

‘clandestine Defence Force operation.
i 7> According to Mr Gene Taylor (46) of Pretoria Gar-

L

E\ dens, the arms would have gone to Inkatha for their
, use in the struggle against the UDF, an ANC front

Mr Taylor and the man who tried to help him in an

escape bid, Mr Johannes Jurgens Dempers (21) of
Pretoria North, were appearing before magistrate
Mr F J Poolman in an application for bail.

In his evidence, Mr Taylor said he was told by Mr
Piet Rudolf — the man police are still seeking in
connection with the theft — that he (Mr Rudolf) had
been approached by a high-ranking Defence Force
official to carry out the operation.

Concerning his part in the theft, Mr Taylor said his
car was to have been used, but it was not necessary.

He said he did not ask where the weapons were
going. He said no one mentioned stealing weap-
‘ons, there was only talk of “fetching” the arms.

Mr Taylor no longer believes it was a military op-
eration. He said Mr Rudolf had misled him.

Senior State Prosecutor Mr A Ackerman asked Mr
Taylor if he did not find it strange that Mr Rudolf

~ would be approached for this type of operation.
‘) He replied if the Defence Force wanted to get

k. 1 T
| !
| l {

'l thought arms raid
was . work of SADF’
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""" at the ANC, Mr Rudolf was an appropriate choice,

Mr Taylor said he would stand his trial.

He added he believed he was refused bail on
April 23 because of an attempt to help him escape.

He said he was unaware of the escape bid and had
given his co-operation to the police.

Mr Taylor said he did not agree with armed vio-
lence against the State.

Mr Dempers, the manager of a second-hand shop n
Pretoria North, said he would stand his trial.

He stated he had trust in the country’'s legal sys-
tem, but not in the Government.,

When asked by Mr Ackerman whether he connect-
ed the Government with the legal system, Mr
Dempers said he did not want to answer.

He refused to answer a question concerning his role
in the escape. He also refused to answer various ques-
tions concerning the 1dentity of his accomplices and

whoever had forged the documents.

He said he had political Fconv:ctwns: but he was not
a political activist, -

Mr Dempers said he tried to aid Mr Taylor 1n
escaping out of friendship. He said Mr Taylor was
being charged with the theft of weapons and if he had
committed the crime, it was for s convictions, not
for his own gain.

He said 1f the hands of the police were bound, 1t
was the duty of every citizen to take steps.

The hearing continues. |
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ustrial relations

shifting from political needs

INDUSTRIAL relations in SA were
entering a new depoliticised phase 1n
the aftermath of President FW de
Klerk’s February 2 speech, labour
consultant Andrew Levy said yester-
day

Addressing the Levy, Piron and Associ-
ates {ALJP) Iabour law serminar in Johan-
neshurg, Levy said as legitimate forums
now existed for orgamsations such as Co-
safu and the ANC outside the workplace,
there would be a de-escalation of political-
ly motivated activity on the shopfloor

Political 1ssues which affected workers
might stall result mn wndustrial action, but
the experience of the Saccola/Nactu/
Cosatu agreement on the Labour Relations
Act signed on Monday demonstrated new-
found capacity for compromuse 1n industri-
al relations

But Levy said rising political and eco-
nomic expectations among the black la-
bour force had already signalled greater
union militancy with a projected three-fold
inerease in strike incidence this year

MATTHEW CURTIN

The spotlight would be inereasingly on
industrial relations, mamly in the public
sector where state, provineial and munici-
pal workers were poorly organised and
underpaid The hospitals strike showed 1n-
dustrial action was being brought to the
doorstep of the ordinary ¢itizen, he said

Forces

Everite group affairs and wnpdustnal re-
lations manager JP Landman said the
shifts 1n SA labour affairs — only seven
years ago umon control over provident
funds, now commonplace, was rejected
outright by employers — were not as dra-
matic as South Africans painied them
Rather SA was moving closer to the posi-
tion of established industrial countries

Landman stressed SA players in the
field of industrial relations were increas-
ingly influenced by international forces

The International Labour Organisation
(ILO) was keen to play a role in SA as
demonstrated by an ILO-convened confer-

ence 1h Harare this weekend, to be atten-
ded by umon and National Manpower
Commussion delegates

Multinational corporations were playmg
a role tod All West German-owned com-
pames mn SA had signed a West German
labour code guaranteeing workers’ unhm-
1ited right to strike, freedom from dismiss-
al and freedom to picket, moves far ahead
of SA legislation

Laniman said as unions became more
assertive, employers had to negotiate
future legislation today The price of mul-
tilateral employer/employee agreements
for management was meeting the rising
expectations of all those concerned

He suggested future strike law would be
based on the concept of the “protected
strike” The conditions for such a strike
would be the correct balloting and man-
dating of strikers, the exhaustion of concil-
1atory procedures, the stbject of the strike
being within the ambit of union and
employer control, and legislative strue-
tures outlawing the destruction through
industrial action of the employer

-

Black minorities threatened, says economist

IMPORTANT black minorities may suffer
1n a future SA unless a liberal, multiparty
democracy emerges, economist Charles
Simkins says 1 the latest SA Institute of
Race Relations newsletter

The first group 1s the rural minority

-

BILLY PADDOCK

of thus frontier,” Simkins says
The other group, he says, 13.a smaller but
Iso 1mportant one, consisting of well-edu-

a
Qcated people working 1n management and

which 1s becoming a smaller part of the S\the professions — under threat 1f one domu-

\1_.

hich art does and does not aid the cause
f hiberation, the threat — and periorm-
ance — of phystcal violence®”

He warns that 1f this develops further 1f
will have a material as well as spiritual
cost by tnhibiting the innovation so neces-
sary to economic growth

Simkins calls for a debate about how to
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Call for SA to avoid |

‘catastrophe’ of
Death Row in US

GERALD REILLY

PRETORIA — The Death Row catas-
trophe afflicing the US should be
avoided by S4A, Umsa criminology de- |
partment head CM B Naude said n a
study released here yesterday.

The present American system where
thousands languished on Death Row for
years was “inhuman”,

He warned that a large number of
 vital factors would have to be wmvest:-
gated before any decision was taken 1n
SA to abolish the death sentence or
retain 1t onily for the maost serious
crimes.

It was wvital, Naude said, that any
discriminatory judicial practices that
occur be investigated and remedied as
far as possible as a hhased and unyust
legal system was detrimental fo all.

SA was a mulii-ractal eountry in
which the admimstration of justice
based on a Western model was largely
admimstered by whites

Accusations of racial discriminieca-
tion especially o cases of capital pun-
ishment were often made.

There was also continual and power-
ful pressure on government to abolish
the death penalty, especially from a
racial imyustice pomnt of view,

After a 1967 ruling by the US
Supreme Court that the death penalty
was a cruel and unusual punishment
many states abolished 1t By 1985 37 of
the 50 states had rewnstated 1t

Naude said studies bad shown only
about 2,5% of reported murderersin SA
were executed

The Criminal Law Amendment Bill
now before Parliament incorporated
measures which could contribute to a

M"’m;

population and, as shown in the Carnegie \ nant group entrenches itself 1n power
Commusstion, is suffering much worse pov- O Therr oppression would be subtler E% ehliminate poverty, which he says 1s worse Eme just and humane judicial system :
1n

They mneluded an antomatic right of
appeal 1n the case of a death sentence,
an automatic appeal court review
where no appeal was lodged, an auto-
matic plea for clemency to the State
President and certain discretionary

powers for the Supreme Court

erty than that in urban slums ” ’ han at any time since the 1930s
fie says that with the homeland leaders *~MOre exquisitely frustrating He says 1t 1s necessary to devise policies

being accused as collaborators, “the scene that are affordable, bearing 1n mind that
is set for an mcrease in urban bias 1n SA” M/ of pressure for conformuty exerted by a  SA 1s “rather a poor country”, belonging

Should this happen rural dwellers will Q political elite mn 1ts own nterests, but  with Malaysia, Lebanon and Brazil 1n the
effectively be shut out of participating~_passed off as what 1s required for black  $2 000 per capita GNP category
equally 1n state support and a new patron-gq émancipation, as the general will “No prizes can go to proponents of pol-
age boundary will be erected ‘Has one not already seen the mecha-  cies which lie well outside the SA produc-
“The result will be endemic instability —msms ostracism, cultural desks deciding  tion possibihity frontier,” he says

Stmkins says such opression will cons
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NELSON Mandela sent lawyer
Ismael Ayob to his wife Winnie's
house to remove two young men
days after they were allegedly
abducted from the home of the
Rev Paul Verryn and assaulted
by her and members of her foot-
ball team, the Rand Supreme

Court was told yesterday

This was the evidence of Barend
Thabiso Mono, one of the two youths
Ayob was mstructed to take into his
care by the then imprisoned ANC
leader. Mono was testifying at the
murder trial former Mandela foot-
ball coach Jerry Richardson.

He has pleaded not guilty to mur-
dertng James “Stompie” Selper on
January 1/2 last year

Richardson, 41, has also pleaded
not guilty to kidnapping Mono, Selpet,
Gabriel Pelo Mekgwe and Kenneth
Kgase from the Soweto home of
Methodist munister Verryn on De-
cember 29 1988 and assaulting them
at the Mandela house

The former coach has also pleaded
not guilty to attempting to murder
Lerotodi Andrew Ikaneng on January
3 last year

Mono yesterday told the court Sei-
per was taken away by Richardson on
Sunday, January 1, after he was told
he was being taken home

“Stompie’s face was swollen and
his eyes were not as wide open as
usual,” Mono said.

L
.1? r] T N b

I SUSAN RUSSELL I

Mono testified the remaining three
were taken on an expedition by Rich-
ardson and members of the team to a

"house in Soweto, from where a man

fetched them He said he had held one
of the man’s legs while Richardson
stabbed the man in the neck.

Asked by State counsel Chris van
Vuuren why he had participated in
the attempted murder of Fkaneng,
Mono replied he had done it because
the coach had instructed him to do so

“I was afraid of him at the time.”

He told the court the three of them
were told to stand guard at the Man-
dela house after this incident

| Impression

Guard duty was done in pairs, he
sald, and he, Pelo and Kgase were
paired with people who had been at
the house before their arrival.

“He (Richardson) said if any of us
three escaped he did not know what
would happened to those who re-
mained ”

Van Vuuren How did you under-
stand this?

Mono By then I'd seen what type of
erson he was and what he'd done.
he impresson I got was that should

one of us escape, those remaining
would be dumped ” '

Mono said after Kgase escaped,

. sent la
remove youths,

Richardson did not want to leave
Pelo and himself alone o

Some days later Ayob arrived at.
the house and they were introduced
to the lawyer by Winnie Mandela .

“Ismael Ayob told Winnie that
(Bishop) Peter Storey wanted to see
ker,” Mono said FER

Ayob then returned to the house a
day or two later. Richardson told him
and Pelo they were supposed to be
going to another place with Ayob and
were to refuse to do so.

At this stage attorney Krish Nai- }f

doo arrived *
He said Richardson told them they
were to make a statement to Naidog
and should tell im Verryn used to
sleep with them Mono said Richard-

son also told them not to say anything -

about the assaults :
Mono testified that the next day
Ayob arrived and told Richardson he
was 1nstructed by Nelson Mandela to
take the pair to stay with him (Ayob).
After being removed from the
house by other people there for short ’
while, they were returned there and
delivered to Ayob’s house on Winne
Mandela’s instructions. “ae
He and Pelo were eventually taken .
to Naidoo’s offices 1n town on Jany-*
ary 16 From there they were taken
from to a meeting 1n Soweto ‘b
Storey He told the court he gave the
meeting an account of what had-hap-
pened to hum as he had told the court ,
The trial continues today .
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‘ebster’s name with
L B 915190 :

100 others on CCB lisf

; WITS lecturer David Webster’s LINDEN BIRNS that the CCB was involved ”
name was only one of more than 100 Mr Justice LouisHarms warned Mos-
on Civil Co-operation Bureauy (CCB) Meerkotter, and Idaga research consuli- tert “I have a problem with the differ-
lists sewzed by nvestigating officers 20t and University of Port Engabets ence between presumption, based on

Ve

lecturer Gavin Bradshaw, factual information, and factual infor-
of the Harms Commussion Also on the list is Tony Rennet, mation Tl on, and fact

terday appeared as a witness, con- an alleged Johannesburg city couneil
firmed he had confiscated files from the Spy He 15 named as education sub- ll?i{lanccl’imsaﬁhwﬁglgfﬂg :gﬂéﬁgil;ﬂgn BSEE‘ELEF

Eflﬂrffasrii tgg ggdB }&;.:'i%rg[?kkerhuugte E:E:ghcg?l{l?em; F?Ff" -the Wits University tember 18 1989 she received an anony-

Wright said he had found two notes gaereo i hearings were held toin-  §rois Phone call from a man with an
carrying details of journalist and ECC vestigate Bf'ixtun Mu%de‘f' and Robbery Afrikaans accent ‘
member Gavin Evans, as well as details Squad chief Brig Florls Mostert's pro. She said the caller told her “the
of more than 100 other people f 0 : - Namibian assassination was carried out

1 O n people from T€SS In probing CCB links to the mur
"around the country gers of Swapo member Anton Lubowsk;  PY the same person who commutted the

Included were names of people in- and Webster ebster murder
volved in a broad spectrum o organisa- . The caller added that the acts were '
tion, ranging from the Five Freedoms COIICIHSIOI] carried out by somebody driving a Cape
Forum (FFF) to Idasa, Webster, Winne e — Town-registered car This person was

,Mandela, Alex Borame and Business The commission heard that Mostert's described as “the head of a reaction unit
Day reporter Sylvia du Plessis wepe deductions that the CCB was involved in responsible only to the Mimster”.
listed among them, the Lubowski and Webster murders Runciman said the caller told her he

Information on Evans Included his  were based on guesswork. had been 2 member of this reaction unit

ssavings account humber at the Wits “Ferd1 Barnard was linked to Donald and had left 1t because “the erson in
branch of Nedbank and his militaryreg-  Acheson and the CCB. Calla Botha wag charge had so much power he was a
1stration number, : also hnked to Acheson,” said Mostert. danger to the stability of the countrv”,
 Notes on him and ECC secretary Roz “Botha and Barnard were Involved 1n In cross-examination by counsel for
Monat origmated from = Leon van  the monitoring of Bruce White and the Defence Force Ady Burger, Mostert
- Graan and were dated J anuary 20 1989,  White was n contact with Dr Webster,” was chailenged on the rehability of his

Home and work phone numbers as  he told Free State Attorney General sources and on his procedure in follow-

well as job descriptions also featured Tim MeNally, Ing up information gleaned from them
. next to thosenamed on the ligts, “The Early Learning Centre i Ath- ostert’s cross-examination will

Other péople appearing included  lone wasg bombed by the CCB and Gavin continue this morning, and former Jo-
East London city councillor and former Evans was monitored by the CCB If I hannesburg security chief Hannes
security policeman Donald Card, Idasa  take al this mnformation mnto account I Gouws 1s expected to appear before the
Transvaal representative Prof Dirk cannot reach any other conclusion but commission later this week,
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‘BUG’ CAUSED VOTE MIX-U

CAPE TOWN — The NP’s chief whip “Political G dearn
and one of his deputies were left with red '— e nrr—asennﬁ
{aces yesterday when their names were But CP hopes that it had captured two

recorded in the parliamentary minutes NP defectors, both of whom were party

as having voted with the CP against 1y organisers under former President P W
government on the Indemnity Bill on . Botha, were short-lived.
Monday

y K:e-pples Niemann and s Cape deputy{\ hmljt Eisp? Hinaom:it:ksie‘:t:l;;lg ol bug
+ Adriaan Jordaan were listed among the:’: svstem SL
“no” voters along with their arch rivals, .= “We ]mnw > Sut it 9", ing
thﬁ‘lﬁiﬁsewr:?;“;ﬁy 31 members of the  it,” Niemann’s secretary assured the me-
« CP.— the only party to oppose the mea- }> dia before passing the buck to officials

sure -— in the House of Assembly late ong Who confirmed they were indeed attend-
. ‘Monday night when the vote was taken.c., ing to the computer.,

But when the result was announced the~_ The two whips are to be returned to
CP had somehow managed to get 33 \qthe fold in a corrected version of the
votes minutes,
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SOUTH Africans neéded i

H ty
to be able to draw up a sttitable post- ;
,apartheid constitution during ° the -
'transitional phase, Groundswell SA ‘
Ermsultant Leon' Louw said" yester-
.day. s o N | }
s Louw was giving evidence on'be- |
{"half of Groundswell SA to/ the SA |
Law Commission in Pretoria;
Groundswell ;was _founded 10 pro-
‘mote articipatory democraey’.
1% The SA Law Lommisstor was em.- |
powered by President F W de Klerk
on February 2 to investigate consti-
dutional models for a post-apartheid -
‘SA. The" commission . wasihearing |
it €vidence in an-attempi.to identify a /
variety of passible democratic' con- |
stitutions for the future. - o
2 In their three, hours before. th

i
commission, Louw and pariner J°
Frances Kendall concentrated ¢on

|

i the devolution of power, limited cen-

I tral government, a Bill of Rights and |

, girect qumucracy.: , ‘o, I
. “Provided state or canton borders Y’
are not race'based and freedom of
movement is guaranteed in a Bill of
Rights, devolution allows the

)

L IEYTTS Ex: !
pression of diversity, gives commu. |

r

wl;iije‘ﬂ direct coitrol over local issues ;
i 'and introduces -competition;in the §.
ﬁ  political Hmarket;place,’f‘l;muw said. '

£Kendall 'said ‘the post-apartkeid I

I

cabinet:should co
parties instead of
Hi|.ensure the interes

nsist .of allxmajor
only the largest to
ts of .all South-Af.

K

| ricans were considered.. otV g
< Louw said & Bill of Rights “was i
‘necéssary ‘to  protect individal," g :
“group and property rights, widil f

} *SA<Law Commission deputy. -

“chairman Mr Justice P Olivier‘said
«the commssion'would draw upva
Teport: and Present Gl‘ﬂlllldEWE"'BJi

enntiFutinnag model to government" |
=Tl e} 1 '
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POLICE hind informa-
tion that alleged Civil
. Co-gperation Burean
members Mr Ferdie
Barnard and Mr
Calla Botha were m-
volved 1n the assas-
siabons of Swapo ex-
ccutive member Mp
Anton Lubowsk: and
Dr David Webster,
the Harms Commas-
i s1on heard yesterday
| This was sard by Col
Flons Mostert, officer -
vestigaung the death of
[ Wits academie Dr David

Webster

Mostert smd e had 1n-
formauon that the CCB
was mvelved m both kill-
ings and that Botha sl
Barmard weee unplicated

He told 1he commis-
sion’s sole member and
- chairman Mr  Justice
Lowms Harms that so [ar
the nformation -~ and not
evidence - had imphicaied
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By Sowetan

Correspondent

the men in the deaths bat
had not said they were the
murderers

In 1 staicment made bn
Apnt 5 this year Mosten
sid an anonymous caller
had told police on June 9
and August 29 last year
the people who  killed
Websler on May | Fast
year had hinks to * one or
other depurtment of the
Special Torees sechion of
the SA Delence Torce™

Anothcr  call  was
received euly i Sepiem-

— ———
-— — -

—_—-— mm

SQUADS—

ber from Cape ‘Town
saymmp the person who
killed Lubowsk: was the
same personn who had
murdered Webster

Editor

Asked by Mr Tim
McNally who s leading
evidence for the compys-
stion  whether he would
wdenily the source of the
informanion or the sx ol
the caller, Mostert
refused,

The name of Scwetan
Editor Aggrey Klaasic ap-

peared in a CCB hile that
was confiscoled by ofi

crtls of the Harms Com
LS I0N

Kilaaste's name was
underlined along with the
names of VDT official Mr
Andrew Borame,
sociolomists Mr Wilmot
Janes and Dr Newlle
Alexander and Professor
Herman Gilliomee

The hle, muked

Region 6 and 9, con

tained the names and tele-
phone numbers of all the
officiils of the Instiute
for a Democratic Allerna-
{ive o South Afnica the
Johannesburg-based Five
Freedoms Forum and the
Cnd Conscription
Campagn

His name was linked
lo the Natton Bulding
Cl‘lll'lp[‘llrﬂ

Licutciant-Coloncl
Johan Wrnght twold
commusson yesterday he
had confiscated the Me in
the CCR s offices at Spe-
cid Forces Headquaners
m Prclong - Sapa
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:.m_E.EmH. spy handler Marfin Henmg has been found o™k

T

- Mr Justice VG Hiemstra said
. yesterday that Mr Hennig
" who has twice refused to answer
Squestions referring to his asso-
i clation with the Defence Force
— was gulty of contravening
¢t Section 7 of the Commissions
Ordinance
However, if was not 1n the
. power of the commuission to 1m-
pose fines or imprisonment The
Jcommission  would therefore
naz_u:cm with ifs 1nvestigation,
%mzn_nm the Attorney-General’s
Zdecision
k% ~ The use of Section 118 of the
‘Defence Act to prevent certamn
;amﬁﬁmsg from bemg re-
a vealed has caused much contro-
: 'versy at the Hiemstra Commus-
L ston, which has been appointed
by the Administrator of the
ﬂqwmnmﬂmm_ to 1nvestigate 1rregu-
* larities 1n the Johannesburg City
Council after The Star’s revela-
tions of a council spy ring
Mr Justice Hiemstra said
“Mr Hennig was acting on the
. advice of his advocate, Mr Hans
sBornman, who has said that
- none of s clients will answer
a:.mmﬁczm regarding their mh-
MSQ careers If we do not act
t firmly this could be a serious
+'curtallment of our duties”
.ﬁ In a lengthy statement pre
hpared for the Commuission, Brig-
.ﬁ&mw Jan Visser, former city
rcouncil deputy director of secu-
W,Eﬁw“ who took the stand for the
first time, said his expertise as a
former uo:nmamn dealing with
. iInformants had been a major
. motivation for the use of infor-
- mants 1n the city council

- The 1dea of using spies was
W first introduced during an nfor-
mal talk after a lecture on secu-
rity, shortly after Brigadier
Visser jomned the security de-

ﬁmnﬁmﬁ 1n 1985 b i,
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.in contempt of the Hiemstra Commission of Inquiry after
wmmcm_sm to answer questions about his military career
The matter has been referred to the Attorney-General

The
Hiemstra

Commission

had approved the concept of
using informers after Brigadier
Visser had approached security
chief John Pearce

Security reports from sources
had been handed directly to the
late Dame van Zyl, former
chairman of the management
committee, Brigadier Visser
said

Personality

In earhier ewvidence, it was
heard that a spectal security
commiitee had been formed to
run activities in the security de-
partment Of the management
committee, only Mr van Zyl had
sat on this commttee Other
members were top security de-
partment officials

Brigadier Visser said Mr van
Zyl had requested information
on former city councillor and
personality Pat Rogers and the
organisations to which he be-
longed

It also emerged 1n evidence
yesterday that the Johannes-
burg City Council had kept a list
of “revolutionary days”, such as
May Day and Soweto Day, on
which stayaways could be ex-
pected Brigadier Visser said in-
formers were used to furmsh
this 1nformation 1n spite of it
being widely publicised in the
press

The brigadier repeatedly den-
1ed that party, %:ﬁnm had

_u “Fhe _vﬂﬁ cle m Manie 4m=wmu played a role in the departnient

Brigadier Jun Visser, deputy director of secunty . .. “would not allow spy unit to be a Defence
Force front”

He said that by mid-1988 he Brigadier Visser said he was department

formed the opmnion that mfor- aware of spies m the ECC and  He said he would not have al-

mants were not giving much Five Fréedoms Forum, but was lowed his department to become

more information than could be‘’linaware of a Em_..w group; a Defence.Force front, or allow

gleaned from the datly press Hyhich ﬂaawmn E;_... the security . his'staif to usé bugging devices




Sebokeng
shooting
starts today

By Stan Hlophe

§

least 16 people died when thou-
sands marched on the Vereeng-
Ing police station to present a

petition, begins 1ts sittings
today

Mr Justice R J Goldstone w1lf,
judging by media reports on the
shootings, hear vastly different

| versions of what happened that
day

Herbert Mabuza, The Star
photographer who was at
the scene 10 minutes before
shooting started, says’

“There was a voliey of shots
Then silence The police started
laughing The crowd seemed
frozen for a second — then they
Istarted screaming, turned, and
ran, hghting and jumping over
each other to get away from the
police

“As quickly as the shooting
started 1t ended As the people
ran a cloud of dust rose up, mix-
ing with teargas

“Those who were 1njured

get up and run”

A committee member of the
Vaal Civic Association says.

|“We were returning to the
crowd after handing over a
memorandum to the police sta-
| tion commander, Lieutenant
Colonel O Mazibuko Suddenly
the police opened fire, we didn’t
know why I and other organi-

sers and leaders had our backs
to the police”

Mr Isaac Rantsasi, who
headed the march, says

“I was about 20 m from the po-

People carried sticks but there
was no threat”

"Probe 1nt§

The Goldstone commuission of in-
quiry into the Sebokeng shoot-
ing on March 26, in which at

struggled frantically to crawl or

lice when they started shooting
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Oupa Tsotets! {17}, a Std 7
pupil, says :
“] was part of a human cham;
formed by marshals to stop ihe
crowd from surging forvard
after the leaders had given (9lo-
nel Mazibuko the memoranduim,
when the police started firing ” |

The police say
“Police opened fire on a crowd

of 50 000 armed peop.e — killing
ive and injuring hundreds in the

aal Triangle's Sebokeng town-
ship after SAP members were
attacked by the mob scream-
ing ‘Kill the Boers’

“In another incident 1n the

| same township police shot dead

three people who plundered a
bottle store

“The crowd was armed with
sticks, rocks, bricks, knob-
kieries, and other weapons Po-
lice opened fire in self-defence

| Two people were killed at the

scene, another three died later
in hospital, 130 were hit by bird-

| shots and 170 were njured when

they were trampled n the rush
to get away Thirty people were
| admitted to hosmtal

“The crowd was warned to
disperse several times and was
tallowed to hand over a petition
to Colonel Mazibuko, the station

| then ordered to disperse

commander The crowd was

“The crowd, which acted 1n a’
threatening manner, surged;
forward and refused to disperse
Police were attacked and;
kf opened fire 1n self-defence ”
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: Nelson,Mandeld, whylé€ still'in prison, had made a

. fruitless attempt fo have two kidnapped-youths —

" b YN

m Y g .._w‘.._.iﬁ.,aan%

¥allegedly assaulted by his wife Winme at her ,
I Soweto home — placed 1n the care of lus attorney,
the Rand Supreme Court heard yesterday

This was said by Thabiso Mono (20), testifying in

with the murder of téenage activist James “Storn-
pie” Mokets: Seiper .+ © .7 .
' Mr Richardson (41) has pleaded not guilty to the
irmurder charge and to four counts of kidnapping,
five counts of‘assault with intent to commit griev-
=ous bodily harm and to the attempted murder of
+Andrew lkageng - : ﬂ
.« In his "evidence-in-chief before Mr Justice .B
O’Donovan and two assessors, Mr Mono said Mr
~Mandela had nstructed s attorney, Ismail Ayob,
to,remove the youths from’the Mandela home,:
-‘where they were allegedly bemng kept against
| their will Mr Mono said he, Stompie, Kenneth
Kgase (31) and Pelo Mekgwe (21) had been taken to
| - Mrs Mandela’s house on December 29 1988
I Stompie was accused of being a police mformer
"and the others were accused of having slept with
*the Reverend Paul Verryn in whose house they
I lived . n
| +.- Mrs Mandela had told them they were “not fit fo .
.be alive” She asked them some questions then
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punched each of thém with her-hsts Then all four

of them were assaulied by-a mimber, of people;but -
Stompie was the most severely beaten; he'said | -
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‘Mr-Kgase had escapéd, Mr Mono said > Vet -
.A few days later, Mr Ayob arrived and toldyMrs

Mr Mono said Mr Richardson used the word ..Mandela,that Bishop Peter Storey of the Central

“dump” to describe what he was gomg to do to
Stompie _ .

the trial of Jerry Richardson (41), who'1s ‘charged - f”;.,mq_mm next day Mr Richardson said he was taking

-Stompie home  * H Ce a
_ #That.was”the 'ast time I saw Stompie,” M
Mono said The court has heard that Stompie’s de-

composing body was found, on .January 6, last year,

and that 1 L wounds 1n tae um.WMv\ oy

| bbed in throat q E 0
r -_.Ecmcmm_wsmmzmczmmm E.cmﬂm _._mgm u%\m@w_U ,.

. living 1n Mrs Mandela’s house had forced amanin .

ati .w

a red shirt — 1dentified as Mr Ikageng —.to.ac- -,

-

Methodist Church wanted to see her- Mr Mono
said he and the-others were told by Mr Richardson
that Mr Ayob would ask them to accompany him
hut-they ,were to refuse. A.second attorney, ‘Mr

+ -

Krish Naidoo, also arrived © ° . 7«

“Jerry told us to make a statement to Mr Nar-
doo but we should not:mention: the assault We
were told to tell hum that Paul (Mr Verryn) used to
sleep with us and we must mention that was ihe
reason ‘we went to Winme's place I was afraid of
Jerry so I carried out his,instructions while 1 was
-1n that place,” Mr Mono‘said fng BT 3

" He said Mr Ayob had told Mr Richardson and a
woman 1dentified only as Xoliswa that he (Mr

l s

company them mto the veld, where Mr Richardson ... Ayob) had been told by Mr Mandela to take Mr

o, T -

hit him on the head | . .. T
Mr Richardson also allegedly told the man he,
was going to be “drmped” ot

E

Mr Mono said he held one of Mr Jkageng'’s legs
while Mr Richardson stabbed him 1n the throat,
because Mr Richaidson had instructed him fo do
so and he was afraid of Mr Richardson Mr Ika-
geng was thrown into a ditch, and.they, returned to

Mrs Mandela’s house |, - , -

-
"

Mono and Mr Mekgwe away.with mm H

" Mr Richardson told Mr,Ayob he could not agree

® Mrs Mandela’s name does not appear on the list
of witnesses attached’ to, the indictment Usually
the accused 1s informed of the names and ad-
-dresses of people who will be called to testify The
-three complainants’ names are on the list but therr
addresses are not supplied :
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" EH. .Em:nm VG Hiemstra has .
:mmwma:&m Bar Council to take
! “cogmsance of proceedings 1n the

- Johannesburg spy commission

i which a.legal representative

instructed his client not to ans-
rwer questionss | | .

Mr Justice Hiemstra said the

Bar Council should “take note”

of the actions of Hans Bornmian, ;

found to be mn contempt
Commussions Ordinance

.._.-...H

handler Martin ‘Hennig, "not to *”
Jfurmsh information on his mil-
'tary career

e

.

"Mr .Em:nm m_mﬂmqw said’
A He (Mr- &szE was' fully sup-
wE.ﬁm..._ 3 his m%onmﬁm ,wEw

of ;m

His refusal was referred to
the bﬂaﬂ_mw General for a deci-. ,are irreleyant, the second 1s that .
sion by Mr Justice Hiemstra;
who 1s 1nvestigating The Star’s
revelations, of a spy network In
iwho instructed hs nrmﬁ .Spy._. thed owmnummcﬁ.m o_@ Council ‘. :E.n 18 Emﬁ he

ot

Secrecy'In ?m Ummmunmﬁcwnm h
er \E&nmﬁma that-1f el should take note of” Mr Jus-

f.r...”-l.l.u.|-|

=

grounds' -

i 114 |

Bah "

answering’

Judge réfers. maﬁoo%m

Mr Henmg was yesterday Bornman
“The refusal _

be valid, he would still H.mmzmm to

Js on fthree answer any questions on the

uu_.:

'he E.m_“ 1§ that the questions

‘the . questions* would

SADF
“This last atfitude 15 obvious-
ly.a contravention of Section 7

wa 3

“of ﬁwm Commissions' Ordinanee

be..1n .contravention of Section . of 1960 That an adyocate assocl-

118 ‘of the Ummmunm -Act E.a the i ates :_Emm_w

“He furthe

his cc._mnac:m ﬂm_.m

with such an' att-

)

took an dath of r._am and Sven advises; seems to

found not to

-y

m E be a‘matter the mE. Coun-

&
-
F.

tice Hiemstra said _

A LI

4

further witnesses
would be called and possibly 4
questioned on the military angle; |
of the muncipal security net-,

+ He saud

work, and questions on the
SADF were unavoidable
- Johannesburg Bar Council
chairman Louss Goldblatt. said,,
“when contacted by ﬂ_mﬁmﬁw he |
had not received a complaint
about Mr Bornman’s conduct
However, should this :mE.._mz
a m__u-noEE_:mm would _um ap- °
pomnfed fe investigate a_m al-
leged ﬁnmmz_m_.:_mm : h

¥
* L) 1
L am
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‘Council spy network gathered\
details on -unionistst#*

ersonal
P N1 2 BTTRY

THE gohannesburg City Council’s alleged
spy network collected
lion about trade umon leaders, including
their passport numbers and details about
their family and friends, Brig Jan Visser
testified at the Hiemstra Commission of
Inquiry yesterday.

The former head of the council’s secur-
ity department also admitted yesterday
that he worked for the NP for about six
months during the 1981 elections and the

. subsequent Piketberg by-election.

Visser testified earlier that he had been
asked to compile a report on DP councillor
Pat Rogers by the now deceased manage-
ment committee chairman Danie van Zyl.

During cross-examination by Gilbert
Marcus, acting for the End Conscription
Campaign and others, Visser said the infil-
tration of the trade unions was necessary
to prevent strikes and to maintain a
healthy and sound relationship with the
unions.

Visser admitted to authorising the draw-
ing up of profiles on union members and
said these included the passport numbers
and the addresses of the trade union
leaders concerned.

He said this had been done to provide a
complete picture on these unionists.

Marcus then referred Visser to a person-
al profile on the former Transport and
General Workers’ Union general secretary

- f—

-+
|

ersonal informa- * Catherine Jane Barrett. ’ {

¥

He said the report included the name
and address of Barrett’s father, and the
names and occupations of her relatives
and friends. :

Visser said the addresses of Barrett and
her father were included “as a method of
communication ., (but) that wasn’t the
only reason we collected the information”.

Visser denied knowing the city council
had purchased bugging devices — includ-
ing a ball point pen transmitter — but
testified that a private company, Security
Services Consultants, had been paid R5 000
to check that council offices had not been

bugged. ‘
. - % Y
Denied .

Visser said if it was true that security
department spy chief Frikkie Barnard had
purchased bugging devices, as suggested in
earlier evidence, his actions would have
been highly irregular.

At the start of yesterday’s hearing Advo-
caie Hans Bornman denied he had advised
a key witness not to give evidence before
the commission.

Mr Justice V G Hiemstra said on Tues-
day Bornman had associated himself with
witness Martin Hennig's stance and had

advised the Bar Council to take note.
: hgan it - - MM - " - ' t
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. “the rifle had come from from Bamard, and the ex-
the three - Civil nﬁ SA Defence Force,™ planation for, the posses-
Cooperation Bureau . v, - Mostert said he had sjon of the firearm would
members held by po-- - = _ fiot wanted b put words have _E_nn a Hmmgmu_n leged CCB regional head poison the  general-
~ lice had been involved -~ made "- the. January 28 - his only Visit ¥ into Bamard smouth.”  oper. .. 7TTL £  Col Joe Verster with the  secretary of the SA Coun-
in the assassinafion of fumaraound in his evi- durng the moath - from ;=< Mr Justice Harms said Eﬁﬁnaﬁf mnﬁ_nun Corifiest - ¢l of Churches, the Rev
Dr David Webster, dence~ under  Cross- Hanibeesfontein to see the  the” question would have speaking of the AK-47 Mostert m_ua insisted  Frank Chikane.
Brig Floris Mostert S:amination by Mr Heo-  prisoner w“me_ﬁH# .4 . been a logical one as the but demed trying o bk to Goosen that Bamard  The heanng  con-
said in a dramatic [C OO0 WhO IS ap- e O d 1o check . lnigadier, at that stage, the Defence Force or al-  had told him of the plotto timues.- Sapa

\

|

|

i 8

turmaround in the
Harms Commission
hearing yesterday.
Mostert, head of SA
Police special units for

pearing for Barnard.
When asked if any or
former members of the
CCB were involved
Webster’s death, Mostert
replied: *‘I am reasonably

on Bamard's welfare and
to give him some fresh
fruat,

He denied Equm the
visit to get some sort of

Vaal businessman shot dead

A VAAL Triangle businessman and a salesman with a
Hm&um Johannesburg cigarettes company was shot dead

By JOSHUA RABOROKO

the Witwatersrand and the  gure those (CCB mem-  explanation concerning an in his posh home 1n Sebokeng on Tuesday. “Suddenly we heard shots fired. I went to check
officer m charge of the bers) we know were not AK-A47, - - Mr Solomon Fumalebe Arie (40), of 553027, Naﬁ what was happening and found my brother lying near
Webster murder investi-  jpvolved m the murder™. It was put to EE that { 3, was shot four times in the mouth and body when he  the stove, Four empty cartndges were found near his
gation, yesterday said nei- At Tuesday’s hearing he wanted to implicate the | Opened the door for a stranger. body.

ther Mr Ferdie Bamard
nor Mr (Calia Botha
seemed to be involved in

Mostert sakd be had 1n-
formation from more than
one source that Bamard

Defence Force Im Bar-
nard’s possession of the
assault rifle,

Arie, who owned a grocery and vegetable shop in

mng_n. was
Cigarettes Company.,

also employed by Rembrandt

We later took him to Sebokeng Hospital where he

E&mﬂﬂﬂaﬁ_nn. she said.
“After the shooting we were afraid to go out. A

the May 1, 1989, shotgun and Botha had been The COTRIMISSION Arie’s sister, Mrs Rebecca Ramotsuenyane, said the wihite combi was seen driving at high speed from the
anthropologsst. ster murder but were not Louis Harms, asked | there was a knock at their kitchen door at about 8,15pm. No funeral arrangements have been made and police

He added that he was
““reasonably sure’® the
third CCB member or for-
mer member fto be
detained by police eardy
this year, Mr Abraham

“Slang™” van Zyl, was that much time with him |
also not involved. personally,

Mostert said this dur- - Much of the informa- |E
ing his second day of evi- tion received had been |5

dence to the Harms Com-

the kiilers.
Goosen put it to Mos-

tert that despite having
received a lot of informa- |y
tion from Bamard the 2
brigadier had not spent [}

“passed om’’, Mostert

Enmﬁn :; wn 8&& wmqn

‘..r.r PaFe =E -

mﬁ. _UEEQ. went 1o nﬁnn the mco_,

R R g -

— —_—
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-

are Eﬂnmnmﬁ_um.

- B e

oussion of Inquiry into al- conceded, . *
leged state involvement - Goosen asked Mostert |f
into politically motivated why he had dnven almost |

violence.. __ .. ..

500km to see Bamard on |3

— e —.— —— .




Winhie took

shopping trip, court tol

WINNIE Mandela took two young men

ﬂlfppping for clothes, days after they were
allegedly abducted from the house of the

Ré;l: Paul Verryn and assaulted by Man-
dela and members of her foothall team, the
Rand Supreme Court heard yesterday.

One of the two youths, Barend Thabiso

Mono, gave an account of the shopping trip

" during evidence at the murder trial of

farmer Mandela football team coach Jerry
Richardson.

Mono 1s one of three youths allegedly
abducted with teenager James Stompie
Seipei by Richardson on December 23 1988.

»Richardson, 41, has pleaded not guilty to
murdering Seipei on January 1/2 last year.

* He has also pleaded not guilty to kidnap-
ping Mono, Seipei, Kenneth Kgase and
Ggbriel Pelo Mekgwe.

fhe former coach has pleaded not guilty
to-five further counts of assault with infent
to'do grievous bodily harm and one count
of attempted murder.

During five days of evidence the court
has heard testimony that the youths were
heaten by Mandela and other people stay-
ing at the house while they were ques-
tioed about allegations of sexual miscon-
duct with Verryn and that Selpei was a
police informer in Parys.

‘Evidence has also been heard that Seipei
w3s taken away by Richardson on Sunday,
January 1, after he was told he was going

hbloe.

-Kgase escaped some days later.
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Mono told the court that in addition to
his and Mekgwe's shopping trip with Man-
dela, they had left the house a number of
times.

He said on one occasion he and Mekgwe
were taken to a funeral and on another to
clean Richardson’s house. .

They had also took part in a soccer game
outside the Mandela house, he said.

Mekgwe began his evidence yesterday.

He told the court he and the others were
forced to leave Verryn's house by a group
of strangers who had entered the premises.

Verryn was not at home.

At the Mandela house the four were
separated and given food, b

At a later stage, when they were all in }
one room together, Mandela entered and |

after they were introduced to her, she ac-
cused him, Kgase and Mono of sleeping
with Verryn.

Mandela also accused Seipei of being an
informer in Parys, Mekgwe said,

“After we were introduced Winme start-
ed assaulting us,” he said.

Asked by State counsel whether Man-
dela had said anything to them at that
stage, Mekgwe rephied: “I remember the
words she said. She said we are not fit to be
alive. She started hitting us with open
ltﬁﬂqs' fists as well and also with a sjam-

The trial continues before Mr Justice
B O'Donovan and two assessors.
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Q,\QM fad b leo

THE Harms Commission heard
yesterday that Cpages were cut
out of a Civil Co-operation Bu-
reau (CCB) diary, and rocedures
allowing access to CCB files were
changed at the start of the inves-
tigation into the activities of the
ur%amsatmn
he co-ordinator of the CCB’s Re-

gion 6, appearing under the assumed
name of ‘“‘Christo Brits’, gave
evidence

He refused to answer questions re-
lating to the bombing of the Early
Learning Centre in Athlone, the
“Aple” project, Abdullah Omar or
Gavin Evans, as he felt his answers
could be self-incriminating

Free State Attorney-General Tim
McNally, leading evidence for the
comrssion, showed Brits a file of
certificates for the release of funds, a
cash book, a diary and computer
statements with details of project
names, agents, amounts paid out and
dates

Brits identified four code names in
the diary, saying “Berg” was Staal
Burger; “Stefan” was Chappie Mar-
ree, “Deon” wag Calla tha and

were cut f

LINDEN HIHHB

“Jack” was Joe Verster.
When asked why certamn pages and
arts of pages (relating to Septem-
r) were ng from the diary,
Brits said he often cut out notes he

had made to put on file

He confirmed procedures to pro-
vide access to CCB files had been
changed, saying Verster had ordered
the changes on the grounds they
would give regional co-ordinators
greater control over their files.
While he was the sole holder of the
combination codes to the cases con-
taining the files, he had not had ac-
cess to them since January as Ver-
ster held the keys to the locks
He denied the CCB was involved in
the murder 1n May last year of Wits
Jecturer and Five Freedoms Forum
(FFF) member David Webster.
Investigating officer Brig Flors
Mostert, under cross-examination b
Adv Hennie Goosen acting for Ferdi
Barnard, said CCB membeérs Bar-
nard, Botha and Abraham “Slang”

Ean Zyl were not involved in the mur-
er,

—_—

ld pages |

Commlsm%l%j%o
CB diary

He retracted his Tuesday state-:
ment, In which he claimed Bntha and
Barnard were involved in the killing,
after Goosen challenged the basis of

his deductions

“l am convinced Botha, Barnard
and Abraham ‘Slang’ van Zyl were
not involved in Dr Webster’s mur-

der,” he said.

A second set of identikits — com-
sed after the murder but not re-
‘leagsed — did not depict Botha, Bar-
nard, Van Zyl, Theuns Kruger or

Ady
Paul Pretorius, Mostert said the ori-
ginal identikuts issued after the mur-
der were incorrect and based on mas-
information supplied by a

Verster, he said
Under cross-examination b

leading
national serviceman

The second set of identikits had not
been released “for tactical reasons”.
Pretorius put 1t to Mostert he had
created an 1mpression the investiga-
tion was pru% Essing whereas in fact
ittle factual evidence

there was
forthcoming
. Mostert replled “No, in res

e

ebster case we have not ™

—y ey - W e e o]

pect of
the CCB we have enou gh facts we can
0 to court on, but in respect of the




By THEMBA MOLEFE

THE Goldstone commis-
sion of inquiry into the
March 26 Sebokeng
shootings 1" began 4" in
Vereeniging yc;.;htggday.

No evidence was. led
and chairman of the com-
mission Mr. Justice RJ
Goldstone spent Lthq? day
visiting  Sebokeng.i» and
Evaton, where,the.shoot-
ings took place, %77’

Seventeen people were
killed and more: than 400
wounded when ??‘*pollce
opened fire on thousands
of residents who were
marching7“to > deliver a
petition of grievances to
the National Party offices
1n Vereemiging.

More than